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5 United States Senate,
6 select Committee to study Government.
7 operations with Respect to
8 intelligence retivities,
9 Washington, D. C.
10 The Committee met, pursuant to notice, at 2:20 p.m.y
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genator Tower. Mr. Angleton, I understand that you came
on very short notice. And I appreciate your accommodating
the Committee.

vou will have to be sworn.

Would you rise, please, and raise your right hand?

Do you solemnly swear that the testimony you are about
to give before this committee is the truth, the whole truth and
nothing but. the truth, so help you God?

Mr. Angleton., I do.

senator Tower. Counsel, you may proceed,

TESTIMONY OF JAMES ANGLETON
Mr. Schwarz., I would 1ike to first get your name and

address on the record.

wARD & PAUL

Mr. Angleton. James Angleton, At;ington, virginia.
Mr. Schwarz. Just some procedural matters. You have a

right to counsel, you understand that?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, 1 understand it.

Mr. Schwarz. And Lf at any time you want to stop to ob-
tain counsel you have a right to do that. And if you wish
to claim any of your Constitutional rights you have a right

to do that, you understand those things also, do you?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, 1 understand them.

Mr. Schwarz. You were employed at the CIA for what

410 Ferst Streat, S.E. Warningtlon. D.C. 20003

Mr. Angleton. From the beginning until December, the
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period of time? . \
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end of December.

Mr. Schwarz. 19747

Mr. Angleton. 1974.

Mr. Schwarz. And were you the Chief of Counterintellig
at the CIA for that period?

Mr. Angleton. I was.

Mr. Schwari. For that entire period of time?

Mr. Angleton. No, fro

l¥ith Israell intelligence agencies?

Mr. Angleton. That is correct.
Can you briefly state th2 CGRJ

dur counter intelligence work and tieIsraell work,

dor put even¥

] those jobs?

,"id ask you some clarifica-

/is;s here in terms of

or are we trying to take

Mr. Schwarz/l/

“leverything. Hi/y;y try to take u

i "5zulc busi;/?s. What we are trying

ngleton. I can direct

4, more where we are going.
5 L
Mr. Schwarz. We arc¢ going to the Szulc busf¥

encg
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Senator Baker, If I may say 80, 8O that

d like to discusa, The nature of ﬁzgﬁnmatcrial would be

with Rockefeller,
having to Q%E::th the Oswald situa ;/? and other things.
' Mr. An E‘ on. Well, to be with, I went into 0S5 in

Qééxh
1943, in 1943 f Qf%gze infantry}fhnd then Iwas assigned to an
r %

@to what you have already disj;;ﬁ§

embryonic counte ligence unit under General

W/

ponovan., My immediate Lg was James R. Murphy, who had been

(%

a protegee and obtainedﬁh@%%i?w degree in General Donovan's
office. And he is a pf&cticghg attorney here in Washington.
And he was Chief 0.1;-2, whichlqgs the counter intelligence.

and during that time a number ofAus were put together who
had never had aqf' And that included
people such asgﬁbnnie Oaks, who was tg§ hcad of the editorial
page of the New York Times, and Ben Weligé

cross- section of American life.

his country, and

2

5

o;} activity, was really done in England. And by way 6;.

dﬁgrcssion, the Germans were using a receiver machine cahﬁ@‘
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Qi;zm
ceived &
single im o:&i?

obtained it abg,

break of war, wheﬁ-ig\\\f non-o perative._'vnd he had the
at

the systems couldj;dly be one thing,

/f

that it would be opera ive Mn a timd of war.

[/

I give this dlgreasion i ply to point out that the

prescience to know th

fruits of that breakthrough wo first go to the military

’And the counter intelligence

use of it would be the bottcm of the M:'st of priorities, in

and the military operations.

one sense.
put it would medn/that a compromise of ‘the material

N

in any fashion to thé Germans would destroy thePmilitary
uses. And during&{éﬁrwar or when the Germans w;:i\&nto the
war, they broggﬂﬁ it up from 10 percent recovery to gpout
100 percentr

And’s1/ believe it was in the neighhborhood of some éﬁ

peratﬂé: 1 messages from the German high command. I kno

the Bat tle of Tobruk was fought on six intercepts.

So our job was to make use of the counter intelligence
{;r the purpose of playing back German agents to their high
‘7immand And this was an elaborate deception. And when the

war ended I would say that 99 percent of all reporting agents

TOP SECRET
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that the Germans had were under our control. And in fact

document

And it was éqlled the Safe tlaven program.

N

So London&ggilin‘nsense a staging arga with full access

to British, or th“g{::its of British ajyivity, going back

through their entire Wiistory. And t;/wos the advance head-
quarters for Ceneral Dohovan, and Mr. Murphy.

I was then sent to Italy in;1943. And 1 took over the

\\El Athe 055, AFII0, Allied Forces

counter intelligence for It

lleadquarters.

o
2
<
.
«
]
L]
<
]

Subsequently I becarfie the Chief of 0SS5 Italy. And

1 want to say that my wgik then becdqikmore broad in terms of

espionage and all theé/other branches oENOSS. And I re-estab-
1ished the counter/jintelligence gervices. And I brought the

French back inti%existence, particularly the\man who
originally acquired the code, and who worked dn\it for many
' p
oy Vo

years. And b& this time it was shifted to the Saudi bloc.
I 1cft7lta1y in 1947 or 1948 and came back, a%d was

dischargéd and went into the Agency immediately. An@yduring

thef;;;ﬁod I was in the Agency, of course, I had both agent

7 . P v'.
operations, long distance operations, and counter intelligence,

410 Foral Street, S.E.. Wainington, D.C. 20003

agd’ some sabotage, black propaganda, infiltration.
1

And probably the first overnight operation that there was/4
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which was known as Plan llope, which is simply putting th
ftalians in an airplane snd having them fly over to t
oumanian border and make very primitive photograp
whdgle region.
:nd I was sent back to the Alr Force. ‘ then I had
code o;js%&ions, embassy penetrations, and/ﬁi on.
So, in scnse the resuucitation‘ﬂf“the Italian service,
Army and Navy, AlrgRorce, and the Mi/&éi;r of the Interior,
was American rehabilitation. Ande am not going to go into
the detalls of the politiecal Bbpﬁation. There was the
civil war in Greece, and the Fevival of the international
nrigade and in fact the sofiets Rad built up, when they were
period, assassinations,
and instability.
And throughou¢ this we had very closeysupervision from
Mr. Murphy, and General Donovan. And we had gpecial interest
in the VaticaQ.iand what was happening in Berff%\bchind the
Curtain. .
And ghe then acting Secretary of State for the{Vatican,
Jwho is the present Pope. And so there was muGl
to do/fhrough our channels, and General Donovan, with Hoh;ini,
:ﬁopc, who is now the Pope, one of the basic problems Qgs

/

théf cold war. We did not buy the cold war, it came to us

the

Aéd we worked with the Germans, and as we broke down the

?opposition, we began to find that we were not getting the

TOP SECRET
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Germans, we were getting the Soviets.

But the penetrations and the operations whic é;;ran

during the military phase began to take on a char
bhelir own in the civilian phase in the very 10:3/ e

nd’ against the

1llegal imm'ggants, and then revo%p

And our pene;Q%\is;f at that pepf;d
sophisticated, EE' ;/
And as the SoV
was faced with these a’;&qui ties, the defectors coming
over to us at very hiqr}%_els.
And in the coupéh‘ :;ﬁis, of course, was the Israeli
?9f§;11y we Q?@c\gtill a part of AFHQ, which

was a combined anhd Allied Headquarters. And the British desire

*

immigration. Tec
were that ourgﬁctivities be directéd in supporting their
responsiblltj{gs in the Middle East \and, thereforé,-ié pre-
vent the {ﬁ;igration. .

Ané 1 think the Qﬂiz_ggiisx_ggplg_ﬁh§' was ever re-
;cived during that period was one we sent t:§h

//?

thtdugh General Donovan to the President. ThaL?J

r. Murphy, and

A{; where we_exercised our influences on the Ita }aQF to

2\

revent immigration. And they addressed themselves ;p\tgis
prevent Ao ——~ 5
ean

issue, and they came back with an ambiguity, but it 1 : ed
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geria, who
fﬁfof the Italian Naval Inte;liéche, but was
then the Comm;ﬁuigg Admiral of the Ty aK{:n Fleet generally
south, where alf\kﬁése illeqgal immid;ants collected and were
sent down. ' ‘ ‘

And\ then they blewa _ & Irgum, and hlew up the Britlish
embassy in Rome, who we7\_‘pé,<ppositc numhers. And the man
with whom we had set upf:s tﬁc\iﬁalian intelligence through
the rest of the Isri;}&s -- e hé' thc members of the
group, and then we’ lad the dilemma aqahn 8 to whethet we
turned them ovgr to the British auth;>¥:>§q and so on.

And wecwere in a position to make dééﬁ;iona one way or
the other./7/And eventually we came down on ;hé'side of re-

;7hcm.
m'u
.,' d

Ad there is so much more of it. I am tryﬁgiﬁto keep
;Me<:ead of it.
/j/ Mr. schwarz. So you developed some kind of a reB;g@on-
mghip, perhaps a friendly relationship, with persons conncé_cd
with the new State of Israel or the hoped-for state of
Israeli back in the 1940's?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schwarz.
why you kept the Israell account, if that is the ri
%sgion?

gg‘Hr. Angleton. There wasn't one after 1 1

:i”g::f one liere in Washington.

nutiébg‘other side of the| Israell| probiyem was that you
had thousandsv’;"’ om § ' n,/pmd you had the
Soviets making dgc'.f the immigration fo{/;he purpose of
sending illegal a;:kié into the WeALflgnd breaking down all
the travel control, T;}ﬁébficati na’/and so on.

And so there was bothke geé:ity problem and a political
problem. And one of my men agriad, 1 might say, the head of
the Zionist movement in T/zly .:hg\\ derground. So I had

\{"
a connection to this mdﬁj/clc was ven important

So,coming baCK/CO viashington, I s s ecial Assistant

to Colonal Donald H//;alloway, who was hea “of the

clandestine sii;}Z:d covered the world, on al
c

clandestine qutivity.

And AAubsequently I was Chief of Operations\

knd in 1954 1 had a special operational unit,
é/:ead of the counter intelligence.

Mr. Schwarz. In the period beginning in 1954 and laébf

until 1974, when you left the Agency, did you have any

relationship -- is the {sraell account the wrong way to say it§§

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Angleton. 1t is all right., 1t is as good

Schwarz., ~Did you have any relationship

ciliid account?

There wasn't afzggyom 1947 -~ 1946 on.
1

en it began in71951. And all

and noqéégznd a lot of time with it,

1951 and 1974.

~Frtt;

Mr. Angleton. It mds resonstifuted in 1951, And I was the
negotiator of the arﬁéfgcment. The Mayor of Jerusalem, Pete

Kollek, was at thefother end of the neqo@éation. He was
e FA
stationed in Wa;?ington. But during the Jé

he was head o&f{he intelligence in Turkey, durlng the war and

wh ;ﬁas then Director. And he was to be succeeded by Genet
/¥§1ter pedell Smith. And the decision was made during the

%{,ar that Bedell Smith was to take over, and Allen Dulles retu

TOP SECRET




A
ave me the account,

bs, Angleton.

to-thia activity, that we wolild

relationship. And afte

go ahead and re-establish a 1

r a lot of bureaucratic pro§fj

ms, they

against the Arabs,

¥}Q¥L 7 formed that
N

N
that we onlqkwork wi

we would not work with ‘Hem
/7

£t Ehem onggoviet intelligence and

9 Soviet bloc\gétg}liqe

ommunism,

nce and
£

Mr. Schwirz) Di

- 10
- 11 || more flexible thatsx
— 3 '
{ 12
'3 L]
‘ 3 Mr. A 1:"‘
o 15 r. Ang ié?y-
o 14 Mr. Miller.
c /

ngleton.

Miller.
.adc?

Mr. Angleton.

“Lentral Intelligence

.?/

the other side.

Mr. Miller.

of both countries?

Mr. Angleton.

correct.

a théf

Vs

did it remain

the period of your;;givice with the Agency?

Morel\or less.

Was this ‘agreement in the form of 2

paper and operation

<,

And under whose audthority was the agree-

Under the authority of ‘the pDirector of

’

And this involved th

The term "resources”

Everything except their own

TOP SECRET

agreement == which 1 take it was

and the Prime Minister of

where it existed.

in effect throughout

a,discussion.

Psraelion

e exchange of resources

is not quite

people.




up papers and signals,

pthe other products of intelligence action.

papers would be in the Agency
The letters, ' A from Ben Gurion to the

president or to the 5ecres;ﬁy

4
3
<
.
L
o
[
<
]

the Agency. I dealt with 'oth

with Africa,

1f you are spe

tive treaty which w

things clearei/7 /1 don't think there were

obtained from bﬁe Hill.

Mi KLr. Wwas it regarded as an oblig
commitment from the U.S. to Israel on certain matters%:v
Angleton. When you use the word U.S. while y

mayfuse it as contracting officers and all that, there was

yery little reduced to writing. And it is a custom of

410 Farst Steeet, S E.. Wasninaton, 0.C. 20002

“*ntelligence that intelligence supersedes writing. And

f'/ihcre have been very few directors to my knowledge that would

TOP SECRET
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put their pen to hand to sign an agreement to some und_é”

standing. It is based on a fiduciary relationship Bpmi‘

S\understanding.

genéﬁA-

TR

a lot of bur eirc ra

And it had a direct impact on the quedtion of immigration of

‘7.

[// ice?
Mr. Angleton}/Very simple. They saw the production to

5

begin with. And they met with direct;>§ or the head of

N\

Israell intelligence And they met with Awfassadors and prime
ministers. And they were very much involved.

Mr,. Schwarz Just one more background qucsticn and

4

then we Mill turn to the principle subject.

o
Jr‘

=;; ollowing through on the subject of| Israel u:*to your
dépérture in 1974, is there any connection between y”um de-

%, N2

.p rture and handling of Israel? And if there is, whag

the connection?

‘pc
Mr. Angleton. Well, I think 1 have said it all to thef*

TOP SECRET
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commission == I don'tinow how wisely. You can always
different infomqtion from different people.

told them, so I would like to give him the bene

4

person on Watergqte. So you have‘ipt certain persons who

@ 7%,
were prominent. And there was, the/negative aspect of

gelf-inspection, and inf\erioé/eportinq on superiors, un_tiil

they came through the sn}%/ pit.

And in the course/ f/ﬁ‘%ﬂ\Of this there was time when
he assumed the autho ;_‘r'ty, and ln total contrast to Schlesinger,
he began to regard "éé Israell uccount as some-

thing where weth/d to open the windows and let the air in.

And he used phrases such as, we must helpgout flenry and a few

other thin v)-"
__‘;y'(;position was that it was a political" atl‘
we were not bound, or should not be bou ”o to using ,
ncy on tactical ventures when we had relatioh=.
ad strategic implications.
But one must rembmer that there are still three
million Jews in the Soviet Union. And the relationship ,{; e

only place where you do it with high level agencies who

for ideology and do not work for money. So it is unique.

TOP SECRET
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‘Q&:Laion until there was peace in the area. There4§ﬁ5 no
id

W
'and a example i{s 500 Polish intelligence of {cers who were

Lol

mdre about Polish

77

1ntelligenc§§\?an the Poles. And thc;?l s had worked with

Jewish wﬁg }mmigrated to Israel. They kn
the Poles in thg'West, and trained theiiin Moscow, where you
had the coheslon 6f»2j bloc aervidé:‘worklnq together through
their own congress pékiz appar/t; into a collective with
Moscow.

And most important,

grity of the immigrntio”fi

of escape to Israel 18
Y )

political problem./égére could no

would survive the* ;y if he did not gsfadong with the idea of

the return.
And,

¢hefefore, there is a certain k;nq of parallelism,

you mxghb//;y petween handling the comﬂunicatxons intelligence

AN 4

during,the war and where a low priority makes o sedof it and

(Recess.)

Senator Tower.

|
|
|
l
|




//ﬁjéications intelligd
/iy
4YAvolved in troop

And, therofore, the idea of dpening up the doors and

movements.,

things, and so on, to‘gg seemed /{pf;lutely contrary to the

T

spirit, and what had bcjaagoinqlon for 22 years.
————

—

And during that time e'had obtained, for example, by
way of production,_ﬁprushéhév' ’secret speech which prac~
tically created revolutgjns in Hungary and Poland.

I was just si;g}y reiterating\fggéﬁégflem of the immi-

gration. This idea¥; f opening the doors and/lé;tinq the light

4
3
«
.
L]
[}
£
<
3

in, and breakingtdown compartmentation, and breaking down
: 3

the need to knfw, would inevitably put in jeopardy, the immi-

)

//Néw, the production ran from everything,

secr £ speech of Khrushchev's against Stalin, it ran intcH

the first hard information on nuclear explosives, and it

ran into practically the whole gamut. And I think in a cer

tain period of time it resulted in over 22,000 reports deal-

410 First Street, $.€.. Warhengton, D.C. 20003

ing with the Soviet bloc which were unique. And much of thisg
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mised, {tdwould not compromise the operations;/or the immi-
therefore, that was one of 4;9

Oon tha other issue was that to politicize the Agency,

. /uhich are going to

ary relationship-- which is

after all a personal bus£:;ﬁ§§i— all the men I have had were

men who stayed in it and g\; to headquarters and went back

to Tel Aviv, they went x‘ the Nat‘onal Security Council, and

went back to Tal Aviv; et cetera, a:;mall group of men. It

o

was probably the nfo4t economical operafion that has ever been

devised in the Uﬁé/ GCovernment. I don &:think there was more

&

than 10 pe3?§9 that were hired in the sameprocess.

ea ed from the south side with two'Jewish men who
N

w
e
worked ¥iith me during the war. He sent them o

jér as ordinary
peopbé{ nder cover to establish the working hours<®f things,

and: /irought over six others and put them through s-re months

/éé training, outside of the structure.

And one of them rose to be Deputy Chief of the Servig

/I But it is a part of the whole fiduciary business.

TOP SECRET
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For example, we had certain political overtones wiére

we were used in an affirmative way under President siiénhower.

VED 0
%& <<nted to make a real attempt to see if theremf'
-Reace in the Middle East. And with Alan DuYles, his

broth;>§y and myself, and Kermit Roosevelt, put up a plan

to brinqif in Robert B, Anderson, who had/been Assistant

Secretary °f§£g§5ée£ense'
And he wasaccredited as spec emissary from the

7
president., And I\:}%dded his base_t' Israel, which was secret,

black, as we call them) ABen Gurion -- and Shaffetz was
the Foreign Minister -- éﬁq Koilek, who was in the Prime Minis-
ter's office, and later Magor:

'y

And we took him back to Rome. And Kermit Roosevelt

4
E
«
.
L]
-]
]
<
3

would take him over to/see Nasaeié\hnd this went on back

with thegé Israeli matters underlay your disputéﬂyith Mr.
Yhich underlay your leaving the Agency?
Angleton. Yes. lle offered me jobs or what not.

0

Bué these are matters of principle, as far as I am concfifed,

§§/ Mr. Miller. Mr. Angleton, you described the fiducia§<¥
.S

relationship. Were there points along the way where the U ‘l

410 Firvt Steeet, S.£.. Watningtoa, D.C. 2000}
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Mr. Angleton. We never got into that. Of courg®sj

:>\_ Mr. MIller. But how did they come up ? hYkQ say they

dfdk%t come up at all?

;'.}‘.\\
‘Mr. Angleton. Of course, they cameg' u

k-

anything secret about it.

But what exampled .Zan you give?

Mr Ahqizton. The recent,ﬁﬂgft of Rabun is a classic

J g (3
case., The so~ 3kged reasscssmgn%/éf the Middle East., The

Times has bett;¥§§tcounts o;,;{rthan the Agency has.

< .
Mr. Miller.\ﬁﬁgfan‘gi/gour level.
Mr. Angleton. .7
question.
Mr. Miller.that I ;;
close relationshﬁp -
Mr. Anq&;ton. It was not thsual. I have had it

f Y
with many ¢éiiefs of services in 80 different countries, so

it is ngﬁ any more unusual than a lot uf_othcrs. The French-

h )

man wpb got the code is closer to me thahn 3the
lsraglis are.

Mr. Miller. Similar to the relationsﬁ@}

Mr. Angleton. I don't like the word unusu:;L because to
me it is usual.

Mr. Miller. Delete that. If your working relatig ship

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Angleton. Give me an example of what youlregard
Bas a conflict,

Mr. Miller. Can you thinb of any?

I don't think there is giconflict regarding

, or the balance of power. I don't think there

WARD & PAUL

N

had no commitments wifth Israel &ﬁﬂ\:i had no binding treaties.

ht a war with us, and

o We had two allies jsthat had just foug

ad went with it., And thaq

1 k
N B 4 NN

The répaelis were not

is very C1i;57
blamed becduBe :

S i s L
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common sense level.
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sfiator Mathias., And would a situy

days.,

Mr., Miller., I ee e

£7
was to*deal with them on those matters --

So your meth/;y
B
Mr. AngletonZ A total neutrality of interest.

Mr. Schyarz. Could we turh to the subject of atomic

technology? 47

Ly

Excuse me, I thinkfor the record we should

make iqgilear, I think Mr. Angleton has ﬁ%dhan interview
424) ¢ Y
withgéhe staff, and he has been made aware that a witness

X

stified here under oath as to certain mattersy S and that that

te
> ;;s the approach that we are going to take now.

Is that clear?

Mr. Schwarz. I want to ask the question generally”

first and then come to the other testimony.

TOP SECRET
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was rexg

Mr. JohnsééCone, had some of the sharpest 4g;gﬁ?probab1y in the

history of Ethe, relationship.

A}

Mr. Schwarz. You mentioned thos

just put that on{ithe record.

two small exceptions, which:was where there had been somebody

who had been géed from

//K‘

Angleton. None whatsoever.

Schwarz. And specifically with respect to

off the record for a minute.
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(Off the record.)

Mr. Schwarz. Back on the record.

Mr. Angleton., I do.

To your knowledge was he ever put in con -

¢ s /
4\(‘..

tact witﬁ%iny Israeli person directﬁy or indirectly?
Qz;eton. Not to my kno@ledge, never.

Mr.

(R,
q.‘n.

Mr. Schnézz. Do you knowda

Mr.

Mr. Angleton.
Mr. Schwarz.
Mr.

Mr.

Schwarz. At that meeting did he raise wiith you the
subject of the transfer of atomic technology from the<@lIA
to Israel?

Mr. Angleton. Yes.

TOP SECRET
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|

Mr., Schwarz. What did he say to you?
Mr, Angleton. They prefaced his remarks by

was not a professional scientist, but he was a

aanhis good friendlnetsh. And they had aome_ﬁtrange ESP

/61 heard what I

nd the other one said, I thinkj«'may have heard

A s
N

thaj}pach had had separate sources
R 1

that I had been instrumental3{#/acquiring plutonium for the

Israelis, and as a follow=-up/ .lbhelp the Israelis on their

4, o
know-how by sending Dr. Mann to I:>he1 clandestinely. And they

both had their stories/’
'¢
other.

Mr. Schwarz/ And what did you say in

Mr. Angli€ton. My response to him was, ﬁ{ was wrong. But

he had not/identified the scientist. So, I askedVhim --
Mr,/gScharz. When you say it was wrong --
M. Angleton. His statement was wrong.

o Mr. Schwarz. So you denied the story that atomicy

Y
beghnology had been transferred to Israel?

Mr. Angleton. I said, it is wrong.

Mr. Schwarz. I just want to make sure what it is. It

TOP SECRET
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does constitute a denial.
Mr. Angleton. His story was wrong,

Senator Baker. Let me ask you, Mr., Angleton,
und Eftand by that that you mean every material ahp
EA) 5

the story was wrong and incorrect?

G 8y

Mr.’QQzlcton. I didn't mean quite that,” I was more in-

terested in the, fact that, one, he k?j?;%}H Szulc == I am sorry)

that I knew HershN-- and that flersh to)d him that his source

was the man who ga him the Dcce?ﬁ%r 22 article, and whether

he "had bheen set up” ‘R\ /
pcc%mber 227

Senator Baker., What |
Mr. Angleton. ThutK;sAthe time they kicked off the

entire furor on the pagt espi nage thing.

Senator Baker. Did they do that2once?

Mr. AngFeton. No, because neithe;\hlﬁplosed their inde-
& .
pendent scufces to the other.

séifator Baker. The point I am trying to clarify for my

own ﬁggﬁlses is that the conversation you just rélated you said
fqt A

waswrong.

’“ﬁf Do I understand you to mean that every matetia1$ﬁqpect
Viz that statement was wrong? ~
Mr. Angleton. Yes. But I didn't know my motives on

lot of questions that I had with him. Because this was the

TOP SECRET
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L o

b& Angleton. Hersh told him, accordt/? ¢ zulc, that

he was schied of the story, because this wds,/his source on the

December 2\2\%“\ ‘({

g{:elc. And therefore he wonddred aloud whether

he had been set pu

Senator nakeﬁ\Kfid he say whoglidd been the source of the

December 22 informatm(z%%gx
Mr.

Angleton. AbsGlutely/no.

£

Mr. Kirbow. Off théffecord,

(Off the record.)

Mr. Schwarz. I just want tesmake sure, in your conversa-

tion with Mr. Szulc /4 opposed to yéQr testimony here today
on the merits, di%?you deny to Mr. Szulg\that you or
the Agency had ﬁ%cilitatcd the transfer oflatomic technology

Mr. Ahgleton. I denied it. But the conversation drifted

-

to Israel?

rapidl:;/bccause Szulc was . talking about a vervtqreat agent

that hé.thad in the-Agency. And he was bragging abo‘zthe fact
thavhe had more sources than Hersh had. And then he a&@, do
4{know Australia? SA

And I said, yes, I know Australia.

Does the word Sydney mean anything to me?
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Yes, he word Sydney does mean something to me.
Do you know sho is bicycling in India?

And Isaid, I am afraid I am not with you.

nd I give this as an illustration of thé cat and mouse

X

business of,this whole evening.

\‘:a,.

And he sndd he got that from hisfs urce.
£

Now, that an 3 name is Sidney;gottlicb And he was the

o
head of our technt&ib\services depégy;ent, which means that

23,

there is a cross plt%t&in our béézness. And the man who

was bugging and pcrform}ﬁgggé} the hundreds of technical
N\

services, has access, unfo;%gpstely, to many of our operations.

2 -~

There is one juncture po;}E in the business where there
is a breakdown of compaLtmentat:\hn%And for him to indicate
that he knew Gottlieb, and the sourcesAthat had been raised in

5 N

my mind, since I was talking about a sci ntist, plutonium,

atomic energy,&and all these matters, thatt \\iurce might
be in our Tgéhnical Services Division, whic:F\'g%he was, he
would knoyieverything, or could get into everytﬁidg.

%g;: didn't tell him that.

ffn fact, I expressed little or no interest in Iis\source

&/

. . . ¢ .
othér than asking him a few questions, is he Jewish, and*@hxs

&

oY that and so on.

Senator Baker. Could I as)k yoc a1 question at this po

TOP SECRET
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for*@tion?

{n, Angleton. No. That information,

been uncﬁQi:ified.
3&\
Senatory Baker.

relationship. \
Mr, Anglctwnu
in India. But the ay he went about /{f, do you know Australia,
do you know Sidney, j%k:ou think/shis, and so on -~
N

Senator Baker. Do yguzxthink he had a source in India?

it was that sort of ¢t

Mr. Angleton. It/;xatted to worry me, because he was
talking plutonium, whi; was sc entific. Gottlieb,
before he went to that whole deparkment of his, was transferred

to Carl Duckett)ﬂﬁhd that is the reaSph Gottlieb left.
Senatortﬁéker. You mean he didnt 'want to work for
Duckett?
thnqleton. That is part of it.

Afd there are also questions of principle¥{™\You take it

fronijéne director -- it is lifeblocd -- and get it-ta another

é?&ﬁector.
g Senator Baker. Is this the same Gottlieb who was fﬁl

charge of processing the photographs that were taken in Dr

TOP SECRET
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Mr., Angleton. His office would have been.
Senator Baker,
<yr.hngleton. No, except ==
£ §tor Baker. Het me ask you thls,%ls
back to c;‘qsel.
Was therg,any conversation in whiéh Szulc or Hcrsh-talked

& St
to Colby about tlhiesematters? Did yquff

ever get any impression
that they were implrinq that Colbx'was their source?
Mr. Angleton. :{The only,tg{:q that came up is that when
I saw Colby yesterday -—'whi_ ‘ the first time since
December =-- .
_Szulc, but he did not lo" th any misgivings on Hersh. le

said that one year béfore he hadg'seen Hersh about the submarine

[ i
1 5 b
article, and that had Hersh been a¥Soviet agent, the Soviets

3N
And I told him that he was erroneo 18y, that to use that

& N\

guide was s&mply not to understand what the; 'game is all about,

would not have pé%mitted the opcration take place,

Andﬁwhen Philby was stationed in Washington he helped

the FBIain working on some communications intelvkgcnce which

" 2

led fo’ the identification of Klaus Fuchs.

Phbﬂby being a Soviet agent, the Soviets were prepar%d to let
4glaus Fuchs go down the drain rather than hurt Philby.

%)

Senator Baker. As an ultimate cover?

Mr. Angleton. Precisely.

"TOP SECRET




Mhone {Arsas 202] 3444000

4
2
«
.
]
-]
T
<
]

S.€.. wawnunaton, D.C. 200023

410 Fust Street,

he had not

%

sgeret service, he gave to the Soviets one year if/advance the
&) \ 4

Y

)
t%i/\l\itary lines,
Now, e bqgone year in advance, t

intelligence communiﬁyﬁ in the pé'ition that Hersh enjoys, with

Py

the prestige and the impa;t/2;;&he U.S. public, it stands to

reason that you can't get¥

7

the Soviets would or wou}g ﬁt do, when you see something that

to givq any baby talk as to what

is the objective from £he end ofAthe last war to the present,

and destroy the agent//

Senator Baker Do you thinkSHersh is a Soviet Agent?

/ AN

Mr. Angleton. I am not saying thabqti is a Soviet

%

agent. To begin with, when I went back to ige Wells, who

was in coupter intelligence with me in Londonduring the war,

¢

‘I told him/I could not buy Szulc's article regarding Hersh, the
/4 :

But Dr. Mann is a suspect Soviet agent, a friend of
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Senatorgbaker. That is what I
fair to infer from that conversatioﬁf; at there was an
indication that Sgudc had a very/ :: source within the Agency?

Mr Angleton. 'ﬁther th;t" or the way I lock at it, I
p /

o

am prepared to admit, béga é‘of an article he wrote, in the
cryptonym Easy Chair in
Senator Baker.
Mr. Angleton.
, "%’ A
sanctified word in /the Agency. And what it dealt with was ==
it was called Easx%phair for the simpﬁémteason that if the

% 2
Soviets were bLocked people abroad were moving lnto this

DA.

house or this qffxce.

Sena oﬁyiaker off the record.

(ofﬂythe record.) s
Vs 4 N
.EJ'Angleton. But let me put it this way. :

iy %\
.%;é said, I called Ben Wells to see you, because.L wanted
s :;EI 4 »
e place in which to raise all this stuff.

Mr. Schwarz. This is Szulc?

Mr. Angleton. This is Szulc.

TOP SECRET




I arrived,
And with Wells' background,
gzulcd s time abroad, apparently ==

'knator Tower. Excugse me. Will you go bat

here? Y%u ralsed a question of how did Szu1$»know the name of

<
N
/=

Mann and ti%w about his association wlth Philby and Burgess.

Mr. Anglegon. Yes,

Senator Towér., You raised the’
)
wer it.,

-

liow do you thinks,

9

Mr. Angleton. s A8 hat bothers me, that he is

4
3
«
.
.
")
[3
<
3

either unwitting, or has a

working for an opposition

//?

chievously exploiti him by, who may be retired, and does

know some facts, .atn“d therefore i:ﬁg\lo percent true and 90 .‘:

W ,.,x‘.
on is such that he

%Qiervation, and

aving a rough time of saving a veqy\gucrative

W,
contrwc with Penthouse for supplying X numbe‘\ofkarticles.
«/'
I mé{%{”that is my general feeling.

Senator Tower. Let's go back a moment.

410 Fust Street, 5.€.. Wasningion, O.C. 20003

}%é%uld have come by knowledge of the Mann-Burgess-Phil
i1

relationship through an external source?
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Mr Angleton. Yes, elther witting or unwitting.
Senator Tower. The KBG knows this, and, thigﬁégre,

g 1d have come directly or 1ndirect1y from that s ﬂrce?

nd he has some

brains about'the fact that he does havg ébntacts ~=- he knows

the Roumanian Ambassador better than dﬁf;ody in wWashington,

a0 ,#&V

and he knows the 18@es, and he knows jthis. And it goes on
and on. -
;people who will be reporting
);yerf detailed -- assuming he is
Szulc would be a normal, ?ittﬂhq:or unwitting, channel for
them in disinformation é%d for a;y other motive.

;/

So, as to whetper he is himseﬂﬂ\i:owinq what he is
doing, whether he/f{s a dupe, is an outstanding question.

Did Mr. Szulc ever work\for the Central

lle may have fgni some of

Schwarz. Did he ever provide services?

Angleton. I don't know.

Schwarz. ftave you heard that?
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‘-pasically in connection with the leaks {n the Bay Zgé%

v#% Senator Tower., Will you go back to the Szulg~Hells~

e'ton meeting?
i e
3

really dié;ﬁ;b me was, number one, his comﬁént, 28 I said beford
tha Hersh toY‘,him that the thing that really bothered him
about this storygwas that it came fromthe same source who
gave him the 22n:q§22§fcember. witheut identifying him, and the
fact that when he was ‘going thro h this bueiness that he had
the best sources in the Agencfégfnd that was Sidney Gottlieb,
and here was a scientific aﬂb@gégion, plutonium and the
scientist and all the redt of th m,

And again, if hel/did have a lﬁgaafource in that
area, that means hegwould have a live é%ﬁ;ce across the board.

When he askéﬁ me about my successor,¥I; told him that

entitled to/one free shave.
% b s
And§he says, I know your successor. And I dbﬁit think he |

'ﬁ\

actual mentioned the name. But in this article wht&h has just
/Z;t he mentions him with his biographical sketch::

Come

Senator Baker. Who was your successor?

Mr. Angleton. George Kalaris.

I had never known him before.

TOP SECRET




obviously he was talking to me as somebody dig

affected from the Agency, et cetera.Il mean that is my//;

€§f why he was doing all this. Whereas my concerns

Phone (Ares 207} S44-6008 -

'f&fcrcnt than his,

égéxfrds, you are saying y5i/had some concerns that
he

dealt with t clentist being invol¥ed, that dealt with the

tay &
-_

terest,

Do you think it %%%lossﬁﬁle that because of that that
"% \

Aé,

whatever denial you made of tgtw@rgnsfer of atomic parts of

4

]

AR -

4

@ :

<

[ qn I
cv
f et
Ne
B~

thestory didn't eggicross to Mr?\%zulc?

é/

Mr. Anglqun. No, I think it gét across to him.

V4

hwarz. Can you recall your'wb;ds to him that

‘tomic transfer?
' : . Y .
L/Angleton. My chief words to him washﬁi%faxd, do you

realizeé /what a thing like this implies, and whaé'i& would
4 3
pending on how the media picks it up, in destroying all

Mr. Schwarz. But words like that are as consistert

410 Furst Streer, $.€., Wainington, D.C. 20003

with beingtrue as being false?
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Mr. Angleton.

They were consistent, but thcy‘;gécn't

Ydstated in that fashion, They were stated {n the fashifn that

uftxzann is a person who fitsg within the Philby, e®/cetera,

4 con

Qi:x in a false story of this sort, which corf s to the
& /
5 BritiS{i\ who pull out a file on Mann, and the.éég/’2

read down and

7 aseociation with Philby, all this astuff

9f my actions with the

2 6 go back Igto the fact of Mann's assoclatiofi/with me, Mann's

8 Israelis and all, that, regardless of Wéat the U.5. Government
! o 9 tells the Britiszﬁbr the French, ogffhe Canadians, or the
- 10 || Australians, or the  ch Zealandgys, all of whom have fundament-
- ;
- 11 ally the basic information :éﬁ% would be a confirmation to then,
4 z
2
Y 12 based on very high level secvet information, that the story was
L] 555
4 *."."5
‘ ? 13 true, 'A%
< 3
E P 14 Senator Tower. 77ursue just about three ques-
é c 15 tions here. /.
1Y < ‘[" 5
%, 16 Did Szulc specifically ask yoculwhether or not, during the
- ~ -
H 17 early sixties,lyissionable material, along with nuclear
18 || technology qpa technological assistance, Qgﬂ passed to the
3 7
8 19 Israelis?/;y
y _ ¢
° 20 Did”he ask youto confirm or deny that?
° .
g 2) HT. Angleton. I can't remember it with preclisely that i
: :
i 20 of precision. The story that he gave was a veryylucid,
; 21 || sBfaightforward story without any if's, and's and butfsxg
ﬁ Senator Twoer. Did you deny only in part the va?idity

of the question that he asked?

TOP SECRET
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o

b ¢

omxin part that there had been a passage of fissionable

7,

then when he éqe%?own into the other thingg, which had to

do with technolo E%Qall I can say is that anyone who follows

closely the Nasser,

Central Intelligence.

This is a thing th@é has 4%ﬁays concerned us, because
in the last war we 10%— and w\gﬁgn do this today, we
don't know the extepé/:f this -- i
which we had pu;#f?ytherc.

Mr. SchiWarz. When you say ‘}mgan the CIA?
Aggb R

Mr. Angleton. The CIA -- the Israclﬁﬁ%g;t entirely --

M )échwarz. When m;(say we put in the%g{ you mean
the CIA7put in there?

Senqtdr Baker. What installations?

Mr. Angleton.The line of sight, electronics --

Senator Baker. YOu are not talking about --

Mr. Angleton. I am talking about the signal intelligcnce

And there was some very sophisticated gear that was put in

TOP SECRET
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

there,

gayned through| israel.| We could read a whole

teri£7bg and so on of those SAM's, And thefefdre we were pre-

e
méil to Israel |to

work againdSiththat Russian business in o] ;?/

‘ er to transfer the
knowledge t;kb

ﬁetnam.
%ﬁ
So I told

,’/
thfm, I said, Yes jzwe have worked on questions
Y t{/'

ped them ou

pared t 'give highly sophisticated equip

we have always hel

téchnologically. And I think

fPiece of gear we ever gave them,

7
at’ greater sophisticated use

I made the comment that any

that they turned it to acf

than we had, which was t?ﬁ‘%in many instances.
1 N

And they wouk!canniba:}zévand we would get the product.
7 Y

But there wag¥iho -~ go tha@h;his is clearcut, there was

no attempt to lead

-

the nuclear onpéwas very clearly stat Qéi; him, that the injec-
7 “\

tion of Man&’into the story had a certaiﬁ‘siqniflcance of its

\‘2\
him on regardinq\i:e nuclear one, because

own.

-learl on this,
“g b4

thatuﬁhe injection of that could not be magic, {
v

Yhad to come
e\

v ORY

fnph somebody who is in the intelligence service. xﬁmean that

had bee rtold, it would be just another of the many rumorse

And Senator, there is something I forgot, and I want

TOP SECRET

1

s S R A




4
2
<
.
.
e
L]
<
]

Y
@
o
o
c
Q
[ N

410 Fwst Steeet, S.E.. Waihington, O.C. 20003

I\ /
A%é;? Moscow that the CIA =- and then mentioned 8191 Harvey,

Mmoo }{/ A\,

wh was working for us, and whom I had put {n to ¢ch with the

Israeiis during the Cuban business ~~ had met on a ship with
Morris, ¥ ¢ Chief of the British Intellige“ce, who had a back-
ground in tﬁe war with the Israelis, %nﬁ>had met there and pre-
pared and cazgqg -Day
War, And this 1s{all PFI1s5. And JE

of Soviet materials:z- they neyer got much into our media, be-
cause it is dirﬂcted cbmthe ﬁf?f;c East in Arablc, and which

obviously they knew.

And, therefore,

it showed theyfRad knowledge of Harvey'“( and so on.

The query ‘then raised was whether he penetration was

1
&

here or was’ it in Israel,

alph

Kirbow. Did you express any’concern“;p Mr.
’7about the use of Dr. Mann's name in thisggéigcle?
Mr. Angleton. Not X
/ﬁﬁat if you -- I said that

many things injected in it -- I will be very frank withé

I became scared of the thought, because, one, the story ofe

TOP SECRET
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10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

these two journalists was so implausable, and I looked ofer

to Ben a few times == and I know him well «= and he h

abs@lutely a stoney expression, no expression on hisrface.
AW

And _3\\9 something very,.very queer, and th;;yhole thing
M

was 1n1tim'¢d by him. And that was why I askéd

did he come tQ\zou or did you come to him./

. Szulc,

Senator Baker. Did he come to youz/é

Mr. Schwarz.'

Senator Tower.

yes or no.

Did you confirm to Szgéz?that during the late fifties

subsequent to the Suez Hig{tha the CIA made available to the

R

Israeli Government technii¢al asswstance and the availability
1)

of one or more distingu1 hed nUClEd‘ scientists or physeicists

o

for the purpose of devcloping atomic wWegapons?

g
Mr. Angleton’/ That is completely false.

s

\m

Mr. Aaronfy Mr. Angleton, did you conf\

to Mr Szulc/ééé

ir. Angleton. I am stating that I never madge\any such

2

«rm or deny that

statements /7 And I stayed off of the nuclear busineséﬁ

b
Mo/ Aaron. So you didn't confirm and you did:\ﬁq

is thdat% correct?

i

'/ Mr. Angleton. It is very difficult for me to resbpnd

to/that, because after all, this was a fast-moving discussieq

overing an awful lot of subject. And furthermore, in
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20 || matter,

you are taik&pg about here,

Mr. Aaron. Do you recall a conversation with me and

ggzh in discussing th{s same matter, you

said you felt under

Mr. Schwarz in wh

% obligationAto either confirm or deny

this story with Mr. Szu

Mr. Angleton, ' Ye:?gd kgow I used that phrase. There

was a denial, And I think th'§§Wells would second the fact

that there was a denial #But wheh

&é got down to a lot of the

other questioning, my thinking wa

back into the meetiff

7k0 try to lead him around
ng with Hersh, :E%

‘}ead him back to this

source that had 6 //; with Sidney Gottl#eb, and so on.

Senator Tower. Are you saying in ﬁfect, then, that

any questions‘he raised with you about the

ve

hignsfer of
visual matlerial or deeper technology, or manp {ii\ for that
i'n-

to the| Israeli Government, was couched ‘circumlocutry

termgtof some kind?

Mr. Angleton. I will put it this way.

Mr. Angleton. I would say this to you, Senator. Whevﬂ.

Docld: 32423393
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é%ﬁ;one out there that you thought this might have beenga

A

I left there -~ and I think this is a very important poift --
first, I will have to explain we went to the restag@i t, he

invited us to the restaurant, he was inaistent qﬁfit. And we
€1
o o

‘tire discussion

we t‘there. And here in the restaurant the»g

was aNgecapitulation by him, in a restauru ¢ that was fairly

eo#le. Hersh was a person who }a

meeting in ella house, and then ptocc ded in a restaurant to
./

requested a secret

Mr. Angleton. It wag,the Sca Catch,

Senator Baker. you ever have any impression that

it might be recorded, islZfhat what you are driving at?
%

't Know. The thought crossed my

Mr. Angleton.gf 1O
mind. I looked at him, and he sj £, 0f == he could hide a lot

of things.

And so wejy

' ae§tnd it was very
late. Aniﬁ?é tried to get me to come ba Egésihis place. And
is

I told him/I just wouldn't do it. And that zhow the thing

Kirbow., Mr. Angleton, in your long relaJQ%Fship and

posltion with the Agency, did you ever express your ©oncern to

$

setup by a foreign source, or from internally?

Mr. Angleton. What might be a setup?

Mr. Kirbow. That this whole Szulc interview, story an

TOP SECRET
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16

18

everything elsae,

Mr. Angleton.

I never discussed this w

i

.2 /{f.l-')n
Mﬁﬁifnqleton. I do not -~ 1 dot;ﬁfkfgcfwhat to suspect,
because 1 Q§?§k 4 ///

{ %5d I think one has

Mt'

Miller.

it as a dossier,

Mr. Angleton., Well¥

security file, I thinkshe ¢as one of the journalists, the

A

first one, who madejéy{eput&ﬁbon for blowing the whole Bay of

Pigs, and so on. ﬁﬁé I think the\fact that he is foreign~

born, and the allegations and ;E&Enn And so the Bureau has
75 ¢

a similar filgf And many of these ﬁ?gs are created -~ and

', and therefore a

routine security check is made.
9,

Mz/ Schwarz. Are you aware of any suryeillance of
s &

ggulc?

Mr. Angleton. No.

Mr. Schwarz.

Past surveillance?

As I say,

ten years.
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20

;?& American sponsors and so on -- this thing on all of bhr

Mr, Kirbow, -

In your official capacity in the gyhfyou nevd

had any occasion to cross Mr. Szulc's trail or con€ der him
7

Mr Laa;w. But nothing 4in an obﬁylial capacity?
Mr. Angl .
Mr, Mille:§E§

file matter,

Szulc. Were there files o ther newspapermen?

‘g 7

Mr. Angleton. Yesi/ there are files on other newspaper~

Mr.

Mr. Angle

t
A'

Senator Baker. Hersh wrote a stor

}bout -~ what did
i)

he say -- 7,0@0 files. wWas that right or w ong?
7 "',\
Mr. Qﬁgleton. I think it would be many mﬁre. I have

4
p

i
L]
}
¥
'
1

ird
never counted them.

!
¢ -

¥/ ! aana
Senator Baker. How many? A hundred thousaRdy, a million®¥

Angleton. Well, when you consider all vis

checks --
and/we do 500,000 visa checks on foreigners -- and th uquestion

is a question of the gradual deterioration of our efficien Y3,

because our staff was cut in half, and we had the problems

TOP SECRET
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One, do
working
in ng& break-

atgempted cover-up?

newspapers.,

of the Watergate,

S5enator Baker,

k

Watergate affair 

Mr. Angleton;

k"&

Senator Baker,

What was that A

.)by that I am separating the midnight channel 26 things

L

and we had all of these thinqa./And>aj
%g:eat deal of thisg BtUff was there,

ssionally worked upon.

You have mentioned the wa

Mr. Angleton.
C:S§ ou shed any light on that perliod in the Agency's
life, the impact that the Watergate lnv ati

involvement o£\%§f Agency in any of

Q%gnybo Y connected with {¢,

Mr. Angleton. I a% sorry,

question there, and 1 wgﬁt

0. 9et 1t accurate.

ain?

{f the -~ working with the AGency inv

in or the pPreparation for the covep-
Mr. Angelton. My answer on that is,

I know Jim McCord extremely well.

TOP SECRET
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Senator Baker, Are you aware of the létteta

\ cCord wrote to the DCI after the Watergate sugg

)

est
S
\cguld avoid having this blamed on the Agenc ;&5
Mkﬁ ﬁngletog. I am aware of what was iﬁﬁg

ﬁhe press.

AR TV LI
And Pau?i§n§ami recently died who wrote thofésletters,

and

it made greapQ%;?ae to me, and I had per
i,

beyond an officg%é§telationahip.

é5 Gaynor and three to

Senator Dake

Helms.

was a very stubborn ma%dand he le q%%:e AGency on conviction,

n the Office og%gfcurity.

Senator Bakerf/In connection with Watergate?

2/

I assume, or troubligg

Mr. Angleton’., He left much earlier.¥

Mr., Mlllgr. He being McCord?
A~

Mr. A;gﬁeton. Yes,

Mr. Angleton. e was not.
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Senator Baker.

Mr. Angleton,

cfae abroad, which meant that it had to be
0

pused him twice, and one was a pretty

he did somethi g%that wasn't very

Senator Baké:"

Complex?

Doyou know

5 7

Mr. Angleton.

say it was ideological wiéﬁahim.

was a fairly ptimigﬁbe sort for t

¢,
16 Mr. Anglgéon.
‘5.

That is what I read.

inq everythan

)

2% /éf%ﬁ

six or seven weeks to work on it.

TOP SECRET

pid he have a prominent respopBibility?

bur, é
/ %thy use of him.

I%an't understand it, because I would

%
15 Does that agree with your appraisal fﬁhim7

So, instead of using anybody in the clandesti

}}ook McCord and the group and sent them to that countﬁj_for
9 -

So, McCord has great

knowledge of the -- he knows the counter electronics.

Hle was a man that had a veryd#fficult

Y no leakages,

There wasn't any difficulty

I am told,

t sort of operation.

And that surprised
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gsé::r Baker. He was familiar with the most

.q;AiE::je gathering?
o,

Mr. Anqletoh; recisely.

source of in

.

%

R

- ’ ; "'.’_~__‘,~”.‘.‘4 - ‘;.._ '”'.?"i
whozalsorsell electTomic: CAVADIESL A |
¥

e

Senator Baker. I don't want to lead you too far away fro
the original subject. Dut I would be interested in knowing what
if any information you can-give us about the Oswald situation.

For instance, does the Agency keep a file, or does it havd
a file on Lee larvey Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. They have a file. They have, I think, more
than one. I think they have a subject file, and in that they
have all the documentation that went to the Warren Commission
through Mr. Raymond Rocca, who is my deputy.

And then there is a lot of undigested material that was
brought out after the Warren Commission.

Senator Baker. Was there ever any inquiry? Or do you
have any opinion as to whether Oswald was a Soviet Agent?

Mr. Angleton. Yes, I have a very strong opinion. I know
the time factor, I will try to shorten this.

put I tried to prevail on Mr. Dulles that there should
not be -- that there should be a statement to the effect that

the Commission, in the life of the Commission -- that these are

And that is why/j/jszf}ynggégéaggzgéa;;?ean. if the 'j:
papers are correct.in what they have stated, alithough many f%_

TOP SECRET
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the conclusions on the avAllable evidéﬁce. But éivan the fact
that the Soviet Government has a Department 13, which is under
the Central Committee, who is taxed with the assassination of
Western Leaders, that the door is open, and that is for future
generations to speculate. So that it would not be closing the
door, that it would really mean the investigation would be
pursued,

Senator Daker. John McCone, as I remember, was
queried once on whether we could establish the bona fides of
certain people, including Oswald,

Mr. Angleton. And Nosenko.

Senator Baker. Was there any advice by you at that
time to McCone or other wise that the bona fides of that
éoviet person or of Oswald ought not to be ptated in cate~
gorical terms?

Mr. Angleton. During the period of the Warren Commission
we prevented as far as we could any information from Nosenko
going under the record, on a question of bona fides.

Senator Baker. Why?

Mr. Angleton. Because we didn't regard him as bona fides.

Senator Baker. What did you regard him as?

Mr. Angleton. We thought he was a dispatch agent who
was sent to mutilated the leads. of very high grade Sovietg
whom we had acquired prior to that.

Senator Baker. To mutilate leads relating to the Kennedy

TOP SECRET
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assassination?
Mr Angleton. Relating to assassination, KGB agents,
iy S5 RLL
xgséfiy, the Dritish agents, and many agents in France, a
alleged penetration in the U.S5,, et cetera.

Senator Baker. And did McCone accept your advice?

Mr. Angleton. He did, except that I understood that
a lot of it has been declassified. And when he gave this

SLL'.\”Q’
interview recently with Shor, I called his executive officer
Elder and I asked him, and he said, who in the Agency ever
alleged to McCone that we now had re-established the bona fides?

And I said, he is an old man and doesn't think too
well, et cetera, and don't give me that stuff.

And he said, well, I will give it to you.

And I never heard from him since. But McCone was a man
whowould not have made this statement. He has total recall.

Senator Baker. I am sure he does..

Do you have an opinion as to whether or not Oswald was
infact a Soviet agent?

Mr. Angleton. Well, let me put it this way.

I don't think that the Oswald case is dead. There are too
many léads that were never followed up. There's too much in—. ;
formation that has been developed later. |

For example, in 1966, in a Soviet book on Cuba there is
a photograph of Khrushchev, a photoq;aph of Castro, a photograpHh

Aeeale foyg STy
of a man called Alexiev, rcal name Shettov, KGB, with the first

TOP SECRET
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gsoviet Ambassador to Havana, and a man named Leontov, who was

the Soviet KGB operational man in Mexico. When the Mexican
police_arrested castro as a student, they found in his note~
books the name of Leontov, KGB, Mexico.

Now, photographs 61, and so on, are {n a KGB journal for
soviet citlizens abroad. It is a bible,75 percent kop staff.
photograph of prezhnev, Castro; Alexiev, Leontov.

Now, we had a double agent after the asgassination,
who made a number of allegations that he acquired from the
Chief of KGB, Mexico, Yatskov and he was a superior of Leontov.
Now, after the assassination Khrushchev was in Cairo on & stat
visit. And he pulled an american jourq&lisc aside, and totally
out of context, cxpressed the view that there was ; con=
spiracy. and it {nvolved the Right ¥ing of the U.S.

The thingwas totally out of context. And he planted
this bug in this fellow's ear.

WE had double agents who stated that the KGB put all of
their personnel for six months on working on the assassina~
tion, and had concluded that an American Right Wing pusiness
under Johnson was to succeed in power. And I am not talking
about petty informants. I am talking about men whowere ascer-
tained members of the KGB and part of the soviet elite.

Aand I can mul;iply that. Those cases, those leads have
never been followed up. One is because of lack of manpower.

Two, the general problem in Washington and the government

TOP SECRET
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that thers is no forum which can adjudicate issues in the

{intelligence community of a counter~intelligence nature.

1 may have allegations, very firm, that relate to somebody in

high office. Dut there isn't anyone, ombudgman or somebody, tO

whom you can go with the {nformation and talk to the Soviets and
Fe

pull the bé;;Lu and ourselves and everybody together.

Senator Baker. Could you give us at your leisure a memor -
andum of your recommendations in that respect, how that might
be constituded?

Mr. Angleton. It would not be a pleasant one, I have
submitted -~ and I don't think it is breaking any confidence =
gsuch a memorandum to the Commission. And I have submitted
a personal letter to the Vice prsident. And my whole plea
was that my days were numbered, but regardless, that in and
beyond the 1ife of that commission, that in his position as
vice President he had a rare opportunity the first time these
matters were ever aired, and that the disaster of Hoover's deat
and Gray, and the Watergate and so forth, has destroyed the
counter-intelligence forces.

And this added thing of flersh has about dealt the final

J
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Mr. Angleton. Very, very poor,

I have put in there, and I think it is very cyﬁéérvativc,

that it has put us back 20 years., But I think iggtre eyes of

very intelligence service in the Western WO,ﬂp, where we
haveghad the leadership and we pulled cvcﬁéﬁ%{ig together, and

where hey have looked to us for guidaﬁ/z and for traces and

) g->
for undersJanding, that we have losf a1l of our prestige.

N 7

Senatorgaaker. Two more qui_ questions, and I will

that relates to thejpast and to%modus operandi{ and to targets,

» :
and so on. And éhfL is inclusive of,>all the American life,
and in particul@rly visits to the Sovéét Union, and so on.

Thereare coﬁﬁunications intelligence more:sensitive which was

A2

broken durxng and after the war, KGB commun &cations, New York

/;

to MgsScow, and Washington to Moscow, et ceter é%é

oy

And there were

&
-

Py
tnyms given. And it runs into hundreds of thgo usands of

A

cryp
éﬁ?éages, of which a small percentage have been roken

/ o

And they relate to liss and many things. And mogQ\?f
those cases will not be subject to prosecution, becauseéz they

would not be admissible. And there are a lot of problems¥

there. We have worked on it, and we brought the British,

TOP SECRET
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Canadians, and New Zealanders and Australians, because

this common denominator of the military and other agresf
FE? ¢

Jere they do share common information,

'2$9nator Baker. Do you know of any cased? though, deal-

=

i

ing with§penetration of a Congressional offd%e?

Mr. Angleton. No. But my statemenf doesn't mean anything,

because I canh%ssure you that it is théfflast thingI have

been concerned wigaéjn some months, Bft I have seen these
allegations in the paper, I would)7t be surprised. And this is
‘the second time in my 1%ife, oiagﬁé third time, 1 have ever

been here. To come here ;hd‘gee how this whole set up is is

13 quite a shock

14 Senator Baker. Whi;yabout communications intercept,
15 || Congressional convet?t ons, are %e of any methodical

J
16 effort by the Ruasian or the KGB vis~a ,is Congressional tele-~

17 phone conversation‘?

76““0’!'465)

b 18 o fassuming now

20 telephone, the formal telephone company traffic appjrent ly,

@“

21 without ﬁba knowledge of the caller, is quickly shiftédito

¥

That runs into hundreds of thousands of telephone

20 microwqﬁ

Now, I used to be quite deeply involved in the

410 Fust Siveet, S.€., wasnington, 0.C. 20002

-péaetration of embassies, and so forth, in my youth. And it
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N,

that the KGD

mostly related to g‘&h;nmental.of

)

to the Soviet Union, andikept

3

could respond to th;% would be DrgjlLou Tordello, a

now, I think, st

(8

Chief of NSA who ;;;
Y

And he is probab

A
//r

Our State Department says that what happened

;épgland has no relevancy here, because we have had

»
setup, because among those expelled men who served

— TOP SECRET

XQQ‘What I am trying to say is that if you q;zfgnough
deptﬂyan any target or any installation you éég?: to know much
more aboutxthat installation than anybody wﬁé/zccupiea it.
Sen:%gx Qaker. If I were trying bo7éonf1rm the rumor
ﬁ%@ﬁ\the capability and q“d in fact record as many
as 30 or 40 thouzg%%%fimultancous wé=ephone conversations,
‘if. ficials, and transmitted them

hdividual files on them, would

Mr. Angleton. I wodld¥state that that is absolutely in

my view correct. AniAéQ&OU1d si§,that the‘man who technically

amore sophisticated¥person to relate the pro-

And I g£hink the other point I would m&&é;is simply that
", & s %
what tz?if'KGD has, which we never will have, ?%%Sinpower.
o 3

In othéf7words, we have to narrow the size of thegtarget some

retired

ing

a diffierent

in Washi%
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‘ A
“and who weren't in the U.K., were those who were on th
Anglo-American Desk, which meant that there was an

Q%gs:ican whom they had handled in Washington wh ad been
tr

ansferred to London where the case Offiijf' Tlows the agenf.
Eg was put out with-

ourselves, So, we

¥And that statement, official state

onsultation with the Bureau o

are living '“:a dream world here in terms of Sovietn, and timg
; 2 crgus

is short, it - etente, and it israll the fallation kind of

ments one‘h aTs on the subject. We have

3

: hared by professionals all through

detente has done. as done to the intelligence
services, or t;;' only a shadow of what it
once was. ' 't any real internal security protec-

tion.

H\

supposed to be. And I tried to get the department to go in with

him. And I am still up there.
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And we had hoped to have General Orloff, who was
PTHCLTH Hypdy

9

Rocca and mysel‘f

=/
and Mr. Hcod, all of us at:@?é same time,

to successors or

7

\ s
to organization or a;éfg/;nything.
shy did all of youfileave at the same

.

Senator Baker.

s,

géﬁoclate of mine
r

in the military. Ang

Mr. Schwarz. At the sam }ﬁme as you?
Mr. Angleton. He left. gBUt 1t was with motivation,
it was financial. And he prqﬁounced thaéé:e,was going to leave.

Rocca left with me simply/sbecause we shaneg common beliefs_Lnd

we worked together for#3l years.

Senator Bakeryﬁbid it have anything to doywith Hersh

£y
article of December 27?2

Mr. Angleton. I don't know. Mr. Colby has not confide:

in me.

Senator Baker. Did he fire you?




A i b o e kA

on two or three points. And I said, I am exercising my ri“J s

%, /

under the CIA, and so on.

iswa JUL) 44000

rvpne §

past five? “t what

6 I would assume.
‘Z{Z\\ 7  And I said, ;uilding up to be

8 our successors?

9 And we were about the same ag And he introduced

25

: 13 And he said, that i
14 And I said, :;gﬁﬁ%: you mean negotiateég

15 and he said, e will talk about it next w

16 So, I go;,Gg/;nd shook hands with him and

wash
‘s

1 Sreet
n
[€N

TG
no
F=y
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3urve1i-qnce conversational recording in the Oval office otherf

R4

Prone (Ares 202)

Mr . Angleton.
S
Wwhat has come out atoGt the Joint
z‘ﬂf&
atuff in the paperé

)

senatorfBiker. 1 am speaking of anyone who mig

W penet A¥ed the taping capability in the Oval office?

& ey s 70
o RPN - FE T N O R T i i

%__Eszﬁipr Baker asged you about Oswald?

Mr. Schwarz. Can I follow up some of the questions chaﬁ/;__/ =

What about the pictures, one of which was a picture of

nn n"’ P

Leontov that was in a piece of paper found in Mr. Oswald's

A

pocket when he was arrested in Mexico?

Mr. Angleton. There is an allegation.

Mr. Schwarz. What copnection is there between that

20001

i
i
picture and that allegation and Lee Harvey Oswald? I
Mr. Angleton. The only thing is, Oswald's trip to Mexico |
was to go to Cuba allegedly to contact the Soviets.

Mr. Schwarz. And was Leontov then in Mexico, or --

Mr. Angleton. I don't know, because the double agent

410 Fust Steeet. S €. Wavnington 0.C

whom we believe was actually controlled by the Soviets,
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Byetkov, gave us {information which we would now regard as

private, which would tend to absolve the Soviets of any

implication with Oaswald.

Phone (Ares 202) 5445000
e
=

Mr. Schwarz. When you acquired from a number of sources

4
5 the information that the KGB had spent some gix months ==
6 Mr. Angleton. We only acquired the hard stuff of six

KGB .

months and what they did from one man who was very high in thei
1
!

Mr. Schwarz. Without getting into what his name was,

.~ 9 ‘
Ne when did you acquire the information? l
10 ‘ |
N Mr. Angleton. 1967, or thereabouts. i
- 1] i
3 Mr. Schwarz. So it was after the Warren Commission had '
- 12 l
‘_ ; reached its conclusions? i
¢ 17 , . l
c ! Mr. Angleton. Did you have any such information during i
° 9 |
the life of the Warren Commission? l
C 15
Ne Mr. Angleton. I think the only thing was the Nosenko -- i
16
~ Senator Baker. Which was suppressed by whom? :
17 ;
i
Mr. Angleton. We suppressed it, because Mosenko arrived |
18 :
g at a very brief time after the assassination as a KGB defector.
4 19
p Senator Baker. And he is the one that you think now as
¢ 20 |
]
B a planted agent?
¢ 21 |
3 Mr. Angleton. Yes. They thought he was sent on a :

B [ mission.

H ?_',’ [
F i Mr. Schwarz. Suppressed by whom? !
c 24 | -
’ \ Mr. Angleton. suppressed from the Warren Commission.
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Mr. Schwarz. You said that Nosenko, ona of the reasons

you suspected Nosenko was a double agent, or a planted agent,

rather, was because he was saying things that were contra-

Prone (Ares 207) 3446000

dictory to some other high quality person who theretofore had

been giving you information before Nosenko came- to this
country?

Mr. Angleton. That is right.

Mr. Schwarz. What was the nature of the information
relating to the Kennedy assassination that the high quality
person had given you?

Mr. Schwarz. Let me say this so that it makes a little

more secnse.

In December 1961 a member of the KGB in Helsinki dEEGCtedi

SETRA Il

WARD & FAUL

to us. His name is Golitzen. He has never been in service,

except Jack Anderson came out with an erroneous account of it,

alleging that he had stated there was a plot to assassinate
Nixon. He did not make such a statement.

Mr. Kirbow. Do you think this statement should be on

the record?

Mr. Angleton. I don't mind it being on the record after

the Anderson article. They have been looking for him.

Now, his is probably without any question the most major

_wasnagten O.C 2000)

s €

defection since World War 11 as far as Soviet intentions,

Soviet organization, and Soviet operations are concerned.

410 st Srreer,

And the reason, among others, that it was sO important was
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he had decided to defect'many years prior to December of 1961,
if the opportunity ever arrived. And therefore he used those
many years breaking down the compartmentalization of the KGB
in order to acquire the kind of information which would be most
valuable to the US, and to our allies.

Therefore he refused many assignemtns abroad, but tried
to always remain in headquarters and get himself appointed to
investigative commissions and other things of this sort which
would get into everybody elses's business. Among other thinqsn
he spent many years in the training schools for people who |
came back for six weeks from different parts of the world to
brag about their achievements. and he absorbed all of this
information.

And among other things, he stated that he gave the

S

crytograms and circumstantial evidence of penetrations

throughout the West.

And then the Soviets rapidly transferred 300 of their

this kind, the big problem is to write a damage report, which

1
people after his defection. And as is normal in a case of l
|
means the whole service would come to a standstill. And the i

1

objective would bhe to review all paper files ad everything thag
showed his initials. And you usually would have three

categories of information: you would have information which

not have knowledge of, and information which you are not

TOP SECRET
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ceratin about.

Now, when we did a similar operation on the Sergeant

Dunl%p who was working in the National Security Agency and
committed suicide, if I am not mistaken we came toO approxi-
mately 400,000 documents that he could have had access to,
although he may not have had. And it is interesting to note
that after his fsqﬁqg}paqion, {n a search of the quarters,

the Bureay, or whoever 4id ‘the search, found six of my letters

Syn
to NSA relating to information from Goligzgn.

senator Daker. pid you speak of the assassination?
Mr. Angleton. What did you say?

Mr . Miller. Did you say Mr. punlop? {
Mr. Angleton. After his suicide. I am 30rry.
Mr. Miller. You used the term assassination. i
Mr. Angleton. I meant suicide.

Mr. Miller. The word is interesting, because it is

charged, as you know, that he was assassinated.
Mr. Angleton. Maybe I was thinking out loud or something
In any event, the 1969 Golitée; reports to NSA were in
a plastic bag, as I recall, in the attic. And there was 2
éuestion of whether he passed them pefore or after.
Mr. Schwarz. HNoOwW, what we werevon was, 1 was asking you, |
you testified earlier -- \

- ]n
Mr. Angleton. I just wanted to say ColitzZn was SO

enormous to the Western world because we immediately moved on

TOP SECRET
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those cases which were perishable, the French, the British,

and ourselves, et .cetera. And we had never had a gecond Chief

pirector, which means the FBI type of Soviet, defector in our 1
lives, and all ©of this out of the blue, and no contact as in
Geneva six months after the defection of Golitzen.

Mr. Schwarz. 5nd the date is when in relations to the

Kennedy assassination?
<o JE S
[’

Mr . Angleton. Well, this was a contact, this was not a

agsassination.

And then in Moscow the Soviets == and I am not going
into a lot of names, a member of the Second Chief pirectorate,
gave an American tourist a stack of documents from the Seéond

Chief Directorate, the FBI, relating.to how they got

1
l
l
i
|
defection. He came to us once for information prior to the k
‘
l
|
l

and others of our agents, which showed |
they didn't get them through a two-headed source, but they got
it through a on our side.

So the leads rant into the thousands from Golit;é;,

and thousands and thousands of pages of transcript, interro-
gation, exhibiting photographs, and identifications, which in
turn would refresh his memory on other courses. And out of
that ceme the finalization of the case of Philby, Burgess. and:
all that, the Va55119 case in the British Admiralty, and some
other cases, and many cases in France and so On.

Mr. Kirpbow. Did Oswald show up at that time?

TOP SECRET




Prone (Araa 207) 3446000

J
2
«
.
a
o
L]
«
]

210 Fat Steeet, S.E., Wasninaton, O C. 200023

'tﬁrtj[ligfilgt:#l!?rrf

Ly

Angleton. No, not from Golitzefi.
when the assagsination took place -~
Schwarz. The Kennedy assassination?

Mr. Angleton. When the Kennedy assassination took place,
Golité}g called me immediately and stated that the modds
operandi with any defector from anybody's army to the Soviet
Union required that he go through processing by the 13th
Department of the KGB.

Mr. Schwarz. which is their assassination department?

Mr. Angleton. Which is thelr assassination department,
which is called their Affairs for Executive Action.

And there are two reasons for it. Number one was, to
find out what sophisticated weaponry or training he might have
had that would be of use to them. And number two, whether it
was more valuable to reinfiltrate him into the National Army
for future activity.

Mr. Schwarz. Of the nature of assassinations?

Mr. Angleton. Of anything. It could be sabotage, OF
intelligence, or whatever.

AND THIS WAS THE SOP on the dealing with military
defectors.

Now. when the Soviet Government turned over to the US
all the documents that led to the interest regarding Oswald
stay in the Soviet Union, there was nothing there indicating

processing by Department 13. Then after the assassination
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Nosenko, whom we hid once {n Geneva, he want back to MOBCOW.
And in my view he would have never come back on the scene

e HE RLFAVN
because they brought this Cheraponov thing in to have the locusd
shifted from where we would have controls, in Geneva, tO
Moscow where they would have all the controle, And that would

be the Directorate. And therefore they would have the direct

means of countetéctinq and mutilating the leads and the

importance of Golitzen's defection.

put the tourist gave the documents to the American
Embassy . And we photographed them., The Charge insisted on
giving them back to the Soviets on grounds that it would be
appropriate.

Mr. Schwarz. These are not the official documents deal-
ing with Oswald but the documents that ‘the man tried to pass
in switzerland?

Mr. Angleton. The second Chief Directorate, he took all
of the documents out of the FBI Soviet section and gave them
to the tourist and we read how wWe got caught on things.

5o there is the assassination. CheraponoV allegedly
was chased to the Turkish border and shot. And in my view
this is a myth, because in 1948 Cheraponov was stationed in
Belgrade, and he tried to defect to us, and at another time
tried to establish liaison énd contact with the Birtish MI-6,

at a-time when Philby was chief of Intelligence, meaning

.that the approach would have been under Philby in 1948, and

TOP SECRET
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then he reappears in the early 1960's as a member of the
Second Chief Directorate,

That is enough of Cherapanov. But {t ig important only
from the Soviet point of view, the best laid plans fall apart.

And then out of the blue, Nosenko, whom we would never hay
seen again, reappears after the assassination in Geneva, and
tells us he wants tp defect.

Mr. Schwarz. ‘And he provided information which was
inconsistent with Oswald being the Russian agent?

Mr. Angleton. I am comin7 to that.

So immediately we tried to get the breadth of his career
s0 that we know where the priorities are, And the first thing
he tells us is that while he was in_the Second Chief
Directorate in the American Section, Oswald's KGB dossier went
over his desk. And his first story, as I recall it, was that
it was two volumes or three volumes. And finally it went down
to one volume and a small sheaf of papers.

Also he said that the dossier showed clearly that Oswald
was mentally unbalanced, and that he was a poor shot, and
therefore couldn't get a hunting license, and a lot of stuff
of this sort.

And then on all of these outstanding leads -- penetra-
tions, of the French, the Americans, the British codes, bugging
of the Embassy, all of these different sorts -- Nosenko had

e A

something to do which diverted us from Nosenko's leads. And
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7r
in the normal course of events, we might have put Golitzen in

contact with Nosenko, which may have meant the assassination
of Golitzen, because the whole approach of Nosenko was one
where loglcally you would bring them in and have two bodies,
one from the First Chiéf Directorate, that is, Golit;J;> the
CIA part of the system, and the other from the FBI part of the |
system, and therefore you would have a very strong balance
against the KGB. But we didn't do that. Because there were
certain things, litmus papers, questions put to Nosenko. And
as far as I was concerned, if he was bona fide he would have
answered one way, and he did not answer that way. And they haa
to do with some deeper secrets regarding a meeting of the
2000 members of the KGB and the Soviet Government in May of
1959, presided over by Shelepin and atténded by many members
of the Central Committee on the reorientation of the Soviet

Services and the return to Leninism wherever intelligence

operations has a political objective. And this is a part
the process of de-Stalinization. And so when we took him
unwittingly chronologically through his career, he :omits _
all of this phase. And we had three or four or five other tesé
things, where their damage report would not show that Golit}éﬁ
haq access, because it was part of his way of getting in and

breaking compartmentation. And therefore they would have no

evidence that he had sufficient knowledge.

Mr. Schwarz. And so Nosenko looked funny to you, he

TOP SECRET




e e Nt A a2

P ANt am AL
e R
Ly

Prone (Area 207} 5444000

4
3
<«
.
-
]
T
<
3

410 Fuest Steeet, S.£.. Waryhungton, 0.C. 20002

&

“TOP S ECRET-

lookéd wrong to you?

Mr. Ahqleton. Absolutely.

Mr. Schwarz. He looked like a plant to you?

Mr. Angleton. Precisely.

Mr..Schwarz. And among the information that he provided
to you was that Oswald was a mental case and was a bad shot?

Mr. Angdeton. Right.

Mr. Schwarz. And you had also received from Nogenko ==~

Mr. Angleton. Golitzzg -« from Colité&z‘~- information
that suggested the normal practice was for Department 13,
which had responsibility from the Russian KCB for assassina-~
tions, to interview mi%Z}tary defectors. And *we had observed
that when the Russians transferred documents concerning
Oswald, that there was no reference’in there to any such
debriefing by Department 13. And another important part of
it is'that there was a man who was handling George Blake f rom
London, who was Codnselor of the Soviet Embassy. And when he
returned he became head of the 13 Department, Genaral Rodin.
But he was there under an alias as a civilian. He was the
Chief of the KGB in London, and a very high grade man. Then
he took over the Department 13 and reinvigorated it.

Mr. Schwarz. And what was his connection with Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. I am saying that he was head of Department
13, and was head of Department 13 at a time ~- I mean, he had

a long history in that, in other words, the prominence of

TOP SECRET




pepartment 13 and this is a point I think I should make, that
the Agency. unlike the Soviets, does not have an assassination

department. The Soviets have always had an assassination
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department, which is totally gealed off from the rest of the

organization. people from the outside kneo very 1{ttle about
what goes on in that. pPeople career-wise stay in there. And l
they report to the Chairman of the ke, and drop off, who 'in '
turn report to the politboro. And therefore it igs an entirely
sealed organization which is capable of all forms of action,
whether it be sabotage =~ an illegal sabotage oOr what, an
{l1legal directorace which is independent of the rest of the

KGD -=- nuclear sabotage, and all this type of thing, and

infiltration of enemy forces in the event of war. And of

wWARD & FAUL

course assassination, the assassination of Ukrainian leaders

in West Germany.

Mr. Schwarz. Do you recount that simply pecause it makes

more significant the absence of any reference to Oswald becaus

you are giving evidence as to the vigor of pepartment 13, or

J———

did you recount it because there is a more direct connection

with Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. This is related tO what I told Mr. pulles
I thought it was absolutely wrong to close the door oOn the

life of the Commisgsion, and instead there should be a sta:emen'

Sreeet, 5.6 woanenaton, 0.C. 20001

aNn Fan
—

that we are not in a position -~ that on the fact available to

us during the given period, these are our conclusions. And

TOP SECRET
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then to spell out in detall Depatémént 13 and its organization
-— and the burden of proof shigts. Dut not only the burden

of proof, but you never know when a worm goes into somebody's
head to defect from pepartment 13. And that bring you up on

the entire story.

Mr. Schwarz. S50 you have recounted the importance of
Department 13. You have recounted the significance in your
mind of the absence of any reference to pepartment 13 in the
documentation on oswald turned over by the Soviets to the US.
And you have recounted the strange nature of the information .
provided by Nosenko .

Mr. Angleton. Correct.

Mr. Schwarz. Let me ask you another line of guestions
about each one of these jtems. As to the Nosenko information, |
you stated that that information was suppressed from the
Wwarren Commission?

Mr. Angleton. The word suppression is probably not the
right word because, I will be very hcnest with you, I was told
the other day that the information was given classified, and
it was given to flelms or somebody, OT Mr. McCone, who passed
it as a classified document . I have asked for it, but I
haven't seen it.

Mr. Schwarz. Why did you say a moment 290 th
suppressed?

Mr. Angleton. Because 1 never knew where it

TOP SECRET
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I was sitting in the position as to where that {nformation
would go, I was opposed to it. And my pfficial position was
that. And I ghought until relatively recently that it never
went.

And then all of a sudden they have declassified a lot of
) ot [

stuff. And Mr. Rocha, who was the point of record of the
Agency's dealing with the Warren Commission, told me that
Nosenko stuff was the .stuff they were declassifying. HNow,
role was not one of the executive nature. Actually it was
simply because he was a great scholar and a great many other
things, and therefore he had the most catholic background to
handle something as eomplex as the Warren Commission, not in
exercising executive power, but working on behalf of the
Director and all the Directorates and everything pertaining
to the Warren Commission. He is a tidy individual. And in
fact Mr. Belin has made a great deal of use of him in the
Commission's business, and he is the one that had done all the
digging for the Commission, and so on, on a whole series of
matters that I am not familiar with.

But my point to you -- and this is very difficult to
explain -- is that the question of Nosenko created a very
great division in the life of all counterintelligence as to
bona fides, as in all questions of when you are dealing with
double ldentification agents, there is always dispute.

But let me just line up the order of battle here.

TOP SECRET
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Chief of the Soviet Division accepted the fact that the man
was a provocation. His Chief of Counterintelligence accepted
the fact that the man was a provocation.

Mr. Schwarz. Do you mean provocation, or providing
false information?

Mr. Angleton. An Agent Provocateur.

I said he was false, My man said he was false,. And
isn't a parrot affair, each one reads the same stuff and
analyzes and come to their own conclusion. And Golit;gg;
who defected, based only on the Geneva, first encounter in
Geneva, not the defection, had predicted in advancé that
because of the enormity of his defection they would send a
provocateur into the West to destroy and mutilate his leads.

So it was a question of awaiting, you might say, who
knocks on the door. And here is Nosenko.

Now, since then the Chief of the Soviet Division who is
no longer there, has recantéd in a way -- the Inspector
General went into all this == he is today the NIC dealing in
Soviet Affairs, the National Intelligence Officer.on Soviet
Affairs. And his counterintelligence man, a fellow named
Pete Bagley, who is the brother of the ;wo Admirals Bagley,

and one of the best men we had, left the Agency and is now

in Belgium in private life. And I can go all the way through

these other people who have been dispersed. But the record

|

will clearly reflect that the preponderance of all individuals|
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that Nosenko was sent on a mission.

Mr. Schwarz, And provided false information?

Now, is it your current unﬁerstanding that what was
provided to the Warren Commission was the raw infomration
brought by Nosenko, or was the Warren Commission also provided
with the opinion of persons such ag yourself and others as you?
have recounted that he was providing false information?

Mr. Angleton. I don't think the Warren Commiasion was
ever faced with the issue of the internal issues of c0115§2:
or Nosenko.

Mr. Schwarz. You first said that the information was
suppressed from the Warren Commission, and then you said no,
it is your understanding now --

Mr. Angleton. Well, the word suppression isn't the riqht’
word, I said. One went to argue the matter and it was agreed
by higher authority that the information shouldn't be --

Senator Mathias. Theré was a value judgment made as to
the usefulness of the material?

Mr. Angleton. That is right -- and not to do what the
Soviet in our mind wanted us to do, which gas to give it
prominence and have it come out as an official part of the
record and documents and articles, and so on.

Mr. Schwarz. But your current understanding is th
information was provided?

Mr. Angleton. That was classified, and never came out In

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Schwarz, But wasgs nevertheless provided to the
Commission?

Mr. Angleton. It was made known to them in some fashion.l

Mr. Schwarz. Was it made known to them at the same time
that at leat certain experts withing the Agency thought it
was false information?

Mr. Angleton. I think, as I understand it now, that in
spite of our feelings, either Helms or McCone made a
presentation of it.

Mr. Schwarz. But without mentioning your feelings,
certain experts thought that it was false?

Mr. Angleton. I can't respond to that. I don't know.

Mr. Schwarz. What about the information derived from
Golitzen, which indicated in your expert opinion that the
documents provided by the Soviet Union were, I think you put
i{t, funny, or strange, or misleading, because they did not
include any reference to debriefing by Department 13, was tha::
info}mation provided to the Warren Commission?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know. I don't think so. But all
1 can say there is this, to be realistic. No one would expect]
the Soviet Government, regardless, to provide documents,
secret documents, on Oswald, whether he was or was not their
agent. And I say, I can go all the way back through higtory,

the way they falsified the official record, they had it with
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the Italians in 1923, Constatinople, and case; on diﬁiomhtic
issues, the complete thing was fabricated, and so on., And ¢
there ls no way of testing them, the securlity 1s such that
they .can't be tested.

50 we are not under any illusions of expecting them to
state that he went through the 13 Department, which asked him
the following questions.

Mr. Schwarz. So you say that as far as that matter goes
there is no possibility that anybody on the Warren Commission
was fooled?

Mr. Angleton. I mean, I don't think anybody was. I
Yy b4

//0.5’4.

didn't follow the Warren Commission, Rocha followed it, and he
was running over there all the time,'and so on.

Mr. Kirbow. Let me ask you. There would have been no
reason why anyone on the Warren Commission would have known
that as a matter of everyday business that they did in fact
run every defector through Department 132

Mr. Angleton. I don't think we ever told them. But you
see, Allen Dulles -- that is what I am coming to -- I used to
see Allen Dulles regularly, and I was an advisor officially
to him on a lot of headaches, and I dida lot of leg work for
him. And I regarded him as a very personal friend. And I am
Executor of his papers, among other things.

But the point I am coming to is, to try to give him

guidance of what the jungle is around here in terms of the
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FBI's position and Mr. Hoover's, and 80 on, o that he would
be more sensitive to the things, no longer being Director,
that were no lonqcf germain to his position on the matter.

Mr. Schwarz. Was there a connection between the FBI and
Oswald?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know the full FBI story. I know
there was a tremendous flap in the Bureau. And one of the best
men they had in my view is a professional a man called Burt
Turner, who I understand just got his law degree. And Burt
Turner waa one of the finest men on Soviet XKGB activities in
the US, one of the analyzts. And he was in the Washington
Field Office. And it is my understanding -- and this is
basically hearsay, but from pretty good sources -- that Burt
Turner was handling the Oswald ogt’related matters at the time
the President made the trip down to Texas, and that there was
some confusion that the Bureau had not turned over, or had
not taken enough initiative in turning over, all the informa-
tion on Oswald to the local police{- I had been told that
there was a black mark put against Turner's name, and that he
confronted Mr. Hoover and stated he was not going to permit,
or have it be known to his children, that his negligence was
responsible for the death of the President. And he was pretty
forceful about his position. And as a result, this was
expunged or something to that effect. And that is the reason

he went to the Washington Field Office instead of staying in
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Headquarters, C

And then he retired. And I think his retirement had
something to do with this fact,

But this {is all by virtue of hindslght with the thousands
of cases. And I cannot see any Western Iintelligence service
seizing on facts that Oswald will return to the US, and then
going and saying, we will get all of this, and we will send
it to Texas.

What I am trying to say, is that the difference in their

system., With the manpower and the computers, which are mainly'
|
1

ours, and whatnot, a situation of that sort is automatic. And
we know cnouqn{/about the Second Chlef Directorate and the
controls, the total controls, to know that If a Soviet returned
automatically, to any part of the Soviet Union he went, there
would be a dossier that would go, and there would be also an
operational directive to .put him on tap, check his mail, to
do the following, and so on and to put an agent near him.
There wouldn't be any leaking anything in the air on that.
There would be tctal encapsulation of that individuwal until
it was ceratin beyond a shadow of a doubt that he was not sent
back as an agent.

Mr. Schwarz. A moment ago in talking about the line-~up,
as I think you put it, of views on Nosenko, you recounted LHQ

views of a number of people. And you said that one person

had changed his mind or recanted subsequently. And you made

a reference in that connection to an Inspector General's
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report. What was that report?

Mr. Angleton. At one stage in all of this -- and it was
much later, after all the dust gettled -~ Helmas got the
Inspector General, who had come from the clandestine side of
our business, to institute -- I don't like to use the word
inspection, it is too authoritative -- to go into the Nosenko
matter and see if there la anything there that he should know,
because Helms is fully aware of the gplit on this whole
question of bona fides, and it bothered him, because I had
brought him in touch with Golitzen, and he was fully aware of
all my activities, and travels and so on.

And so this person who was chosen began to interview
everybody and reopen the whole thing. 1 mean, there were 21
safe leads of stuff if you really got inﬁo all of the Golitzen
and Nosenko and the other things that pertained, as I pointed
out. to the Warren Commission, to the asininity of what has
happened, of 27 years of experience of myself and my two

colleaques, that these are the facts, that there are 20 cases

Mr. Schwarz. You said Warren Commission. You mean
Rockefeller?

Mr. Angleton. Excuse me, Rockefeller.

There are 20 some odd cases that a counterintelligence

officer in our busienss should know before he even begins to

get his feet wet.

TOP SECRET
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Mow, when Dr, Schlesinger came in, and I started hearing
all of these things of manaement by objectives, and synergistid
and a lot of other things, being applied to the art formg whict
we had developed, I finally got so frustrated that I thought
I would take him up on his own thing. 50 I got gtatisticians
in.to take all the safes and figure out the linear footage of
every safe drawer, all the way on through, and to computerize
how long it would take the normal case officer to come up toO
this elemental stage of being able to be launched.

That was sort of a preparatory business. And they
figured it out and they gaid it would take 22 man years, we
meant that 1if we were 100 percent incorrect, it would be 11
man years. And that was simply to apprise Schlesinger, and
Colby, who had never been in counterintelligence, of what all

this problem was about. They had the idea of transferring

people back and forth and all the rest~?f it. And I nver chos§
< en A
Lay =

anybody in that job as a rule who had ‘éither been in the FBI

or had not had very rich experience in counterintelligence.

-- I had men who stayed with me for 11 years, Rocca was with

And normally I kept outside leaks to anybody in the business l
|
me for 31 years, even though they went into operational situa—l

410 Fuest Steeet, S.€.. Wasninaton, D.C. 20002

NW/ 50955 | DocTd: 32423393

tions abroad and returned, and so oOn.

And I say this to you, because here was an IG, and
Inspector General, who had had a very lofty mission in Germany /
where we used to have two Or 300 new people --

|
l
|
|
|
1
l
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Mr. Schwarz., Was éhia Mr., Ermine?

Mr. Angleton. No, he was never brought. He was Gordon
Stewart -~ and he is retired ~- a very able man, and a fine
executive. And I mean this sincerely. e is one of the
really top-notch men.

But he as to undertake this burden. And it was a farce
in terms ~-- so he would talk to people and get their views
and so on,

When I went to the former Chief of the Soviet Division,
who was then stationgd in Paris -- and this i{s only hearsay,
I never read the report -- the former Chief of the Soviet
Division stated, when I look back it, perhaps I have given
too much latitude to my subordinates. And he wouldn't say yea
or nay, but he withdrew his very firm statement of the past

1InL ety - )
that this man was an agent provocateur,

Mr. Schwarz. Did the review concern in any way the
handling of the matter with the Warren Commission?

Mr; Angleton. No, not to my knowledge. I mean, this
may be something. R don't think I have evern seen the review
-- in fact, I don't know whether the review was ever put in
the paper. But I mention it simply so that you don't get the
idea that it was just the Cap/éiaff that had this view. This
was a view that was shared by numbers of people who had

dealings with Nosenko. And I think the greatest authofity of

all is Golitién himself, who was in the KGB, and who knew

TOP SECRET




Pronae (Acss 202}

WwARD A PAUL

410 Fust Street. S.E.. Wainington, O.C. 20003

0o

(Y]

10

11

12

16

17

18

19

N
RN

n
[

;‘2‘

everything. And he 1ived there for 16 or 18 years of his life.
Mr. Schwarz. Earlier you mentioned that you put Mr.

Harvey in touch with theé Israell's during the Cuban business.

And we have had a lot of testimony about Mr, larvey, 86 we

are moderately well aware of his activities,
Mr. Angleton. I am sorry.
Mr. Schwarz. We know who Mr. Harvy is and we have had a
fair amount of testimony about some of the things he had done.
What was the connection between him and‘the Israeli's |during
the\ Cuban business?
Mr. Angleton. I will put it very briefly -~
Senator Tower. What is the Cuban business specifically?
Mr. Schwarz. The witness used the expression Cuban
I guess I should ask first, what do you mean by the

Lf}aﬂ ’

Cuban business, and second, was is the connection between Mr.

business,

Harvey and the Israeli”s on this matter?

Mr., Kirbow. You are really asking, what {s the i

importance of putting him in touch with them in relation to

Cuba?

Mr. Angleton. Bill Harvey was put in charge of taking
over the Cuban business, the Cuban business being the
Clandestine Services activity into Cuba. HNow, what struck me,i

not having had any part of the Bay of Pigs, because of

differences with Bissell, was that it seemed to me that both I

the Cubans and the Soviets knew everything that was being
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planned. In other words, they had the thing penetrated, and
it was foredoomed,

Mr. Schwarz, Through the exile community in Miami?

Mr. Angleton. No, through Soviet agents and everything,
And 80 on, there was no cover or second investigation or
anything,

So when Bill took over in the Cuban business, then I
decided that since we were very close friends that I would
try to help him out by getting him a source totally unknown
to everybody. And I went to the Israeli's. And I had them
assign a man to Havana, whom I happened to know very well.

He was born in Bulqarigl He can speak Russian and the Balkan
countries' languages. He is today their senior man on Soviet
intelligence. He was a young officér in the days I am speak-
ing of. | And he was sent to Havana, which meant that here he
was ~- and the communications were from him in a one time
pattern, I mean total security, from Havana to Tel Aviv, to
me, and from me to Bill. And no one knew of his existence

or his identify, except Harvey and myself, and of course,
Dick Helms.

Mr. Schwarz. McCone?

Hr. Angleton. I can't remember whether -- yes, McCone
would have know, but he wouldn't have been interested.

What I am trying to say is, he knew.

Mr. Kirbow. Helms knew because he was DDP --

TOP SECRET
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Mr. Angleton. He knew, because even bafore I went into

this I told him what I was going to do, and he agreed, and

50 on.

Prone {Area 202) 5446000

And also I wanted a person, because there was a radio
going to be put into Havana, and let somebody say we need a
radio in Havana, or drop some men in. And then the point ls,
I get the radio to Tel Aviv, and to Havana and then put it
someplace, and then tell him, you go to such and such a place
and find the radio, and then have some men come in and call
some men to make contact, with the view that I couldn't trust
the whole setup.

So for many a long period of time this worked perfectly.

This individual established his cover. They only had two or

wWaARD & PAaUL

three people in the Embassy there. He would go to a
Hungarian restaurant where the Soviet officers would also go.
And he would spot one of the waiters or a headwater who was
Jewish'and it wouldn't be long before he would say, you are
from the Israeli Eﬁbassy, and pretty soon one thing led to
another, 'and his production was without question the greatest

production| there was.

Well, it got so complex in names and geography, and so onj

that is when I came to the point that I brought Harvey

together secretly with this individual, the only perscn I put

in touch wasg an Israeli in this context. So later on the

2410 Fuat Street, S.E., Wasningion, D.C. 20003

Soviets come out with the statement, is Bill Harvey on the
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with., It looks big today to you, but when you think of what
the Agency's efforts were at that time in the Miami base with

all the boats and the biggest Navy in the world, and all the

Pnone (Area 202) 5446000

rest, a little thing involving one man was not a thing that
you went up and made a fuss to Mr. McCone about,.
Mr. Schwarz. Did you know Mr. Harvey pretty well, was

he someone you knew?

!

Mr. Angleton. Very well indeed. 1In fact, I just called
him the other day, his mother died,
Mr. Schwarz. 1 heard that,

Did you know anything about his use .of underworld

figures in connection with

Mr. Angleton. I know the allegations.

WARD & PAUL

Mr. Schwarz. At the time did you know of

Mr. Angleton. I only know one incident.

Mr. Schwarz. Ckay.

Mr. Angleton. Simply the Bureau, the FBI, ran a
surveillance. And Sam Papich, who was the Liaiscon Officer
of the FBI, who is now Head of the Criminal Commission in

;l/l- 2
/ Mexico, was at my house around 10 o'clock at night. And the

Washington Field Office or Headquarters Miami located Papich
at my house. They were absolutely boiling, because they had
surveiled the Mafia all the way from California to National

Airport, and he had got off the plane and was met by a man who

410 Farst Streer, S E.. Wathiagton, D.C. 20003

was the physical description of Bill to a teg}( And they
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thought it was Bill. And they ;;;é cséckiﬁq ;ith PabiéA.
what to do.

Mr. Schwarz. That was Mr. Roselli, was it?

Mr. Angleton. I think it was.

Mr. Kirbow. And the Bill you speak of gere is Bill
Harvey?

Mr. Angleton. Bill Harvey.

50 I could get the gist of Bill's questions to them. And
I told him == I made a motion to put his hand over the phone
and not to let them discuss it. And I said, tell them not to
do anythiny until they hear from you.

And that is what he told them, he said, stand down on
this and I will be back in touch.

And then Bill told me the whole gtory in detail of how
he had gone over from Californiavand followed him in this
thing, and how Harvey had put him i? his car and he went off.

Mr. Schwarz. That was in 1973 shortly before Mr. Harvey
went to Rome?

Mr. Angleton. It wasn't shortly before, it was, I think
quite a long time before.

So then I told Sam, I said, look, let's go very easy on
this -- because 1 didn't know anything about Bill's connection

with the Mafia and all that, but I 8id know him well enough

to know that he was not a frivolous man, and that this thing

happened, and keep in mind that ex-FBI men, contrary to public]
i

opinion, were not very much liked by Mr. Hoover when they left!
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the FBI.

So I called Bill's house, and I asked his wife, is Bill
around?

And she said, no, he is out to dinner tonight.

and I said, look, we have some very serious trouble.
Would you please tell me where I can locate him.

And she saild, he is at Duke Zeilbert's. And I called
Puke Zeibert's and I managed to get him. And I turned the
phone over to Papich, because I did not want to be on the
record showing that this was Angleton, et cetera.

And Papich talked to Bill, and actually 1 didn't hear
the discussion. It was something about, I will see you
tomorrow.

And Sam told the surveillance and all the other people
to forget it, and the Headquarters would take over.

And that is my knowledge, direct knowledge of what
Anderson and everybody else has stated.

Mr. Kirbow. Mr. Angleton, to your specific knowledge
did Bill ever attempt to use the excellent contact he had in
Havana to carry out the mission of eliminating the leader down |
there, or try to get any help out of him in that regard?

Mr. Angleton. He knows that I would have cut his throat. |

Mr. Kirbow. That would have jeopardized your entire
contact with the Israeli's?

Mr. Angleton. Yes sir.

TOP SECRET




Senator Tower., We will take a recess for about two
minutes while we go up and vote.

(A short recess was taken)
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tor Tower. You have read this, and Szulc

this gall - this is a galley of the Szulc art
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Penthouse:

“Although gthe details of the Isracl} ﬁdclear enterprise

/7

are still top secrgt, it ig known that drythe wake of the

needed technological supportlu
(45

center in the Negev Desert),
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toviding this support to
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haye., A varged with such
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H;klﬁﬁgleton. Absolutely to the contrargs
Y ,

S géxor Tower. "--Angleton directed the

w8, Angleton. False.

Senator Tower. That it totally false?

410 Fust Steeer, S0

Mr. Angleton. That is totally false.
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Mr. Angleton. False. I will interject :Zgéfkhat the
edl with the

Israelifys to Dimona.

Y

Sena Q{g;ower. The reference hereZf’s to nuclear weaponry

A

And this mea Q&é;nt by the CIA, as Lé.intcrprct it.

4

Mr . It is false.

Senator Tower %% "The mosgjﬁzportant of them, according

now an

)

with special and esoteriic tﬁép to the CIA."

A A
Mr. Angleton. Ng" Th;§§$ﬂpgation is false.
W 5
Senator Towerp.
cover that one,ftdoo, I assume.

4
"Persons ,&Yose to Ang

recent intefyiews. Reflecting Angleton "s:

they havei#zdenied assertions from other sou

o

team miég fissinoable material -- plutonimum¥;

the ILSFaelies from United States stocks.”

wrong?

Mr. Angleton. I am saying, when he says deny it®

/

Senator Tower. I think it was taken care of in that
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second paragraph,
Really, the CIA would be hard put to tra
fissioﬁable materials without the knowledge o;#f
Energy commission, would it not?
Mr. Angleton. gir, I can assure You hat the CIA == 1
really know what the word fissignédble means anymore..

There is B8Oy much use of the atomic }nerqy. We have atomic

battery =~

ScnatorlTowegth 5401 1 think the
reference here is th
: 9
Mr. Angleton. 6L = in my whole
history in the CIA

\ever involved fissionable material

I, speculations regarding leakage
and so forth. &
by

Senator Jower. In other wordsy the CIA doesn't have

any stocks of fissionablt materials independently

or Tower.

terials except through the knowledge O

Mr. Angleton. That is right -- I hate to nit %i:k.
I want to simpiy state that there was a problem in thb¢
once where Yyou have, say: somebody simply approach you and
state, I have access to fissionable materia}s, and therefogs

if it is a covert thing, and it raises a big policy questicn

TOP SECRET
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how do we deal with those kinds of cases, where someone

"a allegedly, a confidence man, or whatnot, who wants to

ou the stuff? The purpose then was to penetrate, o :

And I wonder if there wasn't a questi

‘f\

stage i%%g: what we do about it, and what the

be {f we %%i the diplomatic pouch, and there &‘,

questions. “jnd it did happen in the Fat,B%st. And {t was a

A
false case, ;t%mmgential case. But is/dkd happen. There was

b, 17
an offer to sell §¥€tomic fissiona%?{/material or something.
N <14
¥: XS
But my point is, thereihas never bégn initiative to my

%R 4¢?

knowledge, or an interewtgpf tho CIA in any shape or form
4

"

Mr. Aaron. Two sma ] int'ss, Mr. Szulc said that "In

ﬁig that should I surface

g

/',«“

effect Mr. Angleton iﬁid at one
y

Mr. Mann's name, D Mann's name, he mey go as far as to
; ‘"‘;

But in

the backééi my mind -- after I left you -- was‘yhat I think
uxl
thaggﬁs what bothers me --|the Royal Canadian Nounkiz Police

&

sti 1 have an open espionage case in which a report

\FFP rs
b

)

|ﬂgﬁlleqes that either Dr. Mann being present or somethin §¥\~hat

/7/someone tried to cut his throat in Philby's house in

TOP SECRET
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Washington, when Philby was stationed there, Wow, hetherj.

Eused as to that statement. Because I don't thin¥¥the

;iﬁo .-{

-]

contex&f@f the allegation that Mann was sent by 
this meanﬁ%ﬁf it came out in terms of the Head of Services,

who ‘had cal'gﬁwfor phrases, British, Freng et cetera, and

p

they would hav'ﬁigis confirmation, oneffdo they know anything
i

‘. ,
about my |Israel ¥then the most damaging

ey

XY g i
would be the entire ﬁﬁﬁermation,qﬁ*Mann and Philby, et cetera.

R 4
Mr. Aaron. Let mé@just rfad one other segment of his

i\ A
testimony: “Angleton sali catfer recounting the story of the
/%t
transfer of atomic techne¥ogyg

Mr. Szulc went on and said,

Angleton said that he gés rathefc'taken back by this informatior

ey -

said that in effect(ﬁg could confirmiit with corrections:

e
%) (i,

but indeed the;I%te ‘50's after the SuezZiwar, and number two,

that as fapfas he was concerned there wajiﬁat

bs .

3,
one, the timefra?;?was wrong, that it¥was not the early '60's,

delivered by the
CIA, or qgﬁone to his knowledge any fissio:gabe material such
nium or other material.” |
v:MT . Angleton. I don't follow that at all.
‘ Aaron.
Angleton. I don't understand what you are

Aaron. Did you make those two corrections?

Angleton. I don't understand what you are sayingg
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u

a little earlier to you was in terms of trying to bring o

S, that you did not agree with his story, that you d_’il’d not
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A;r%;. Let me show it to youf’&/’n'd you read it.
Schﬂggz. Would you identifg{the page and the line?

y
4
)

IThe page is paq‘?l'd, beginning at line 19 and

%Y

Mr. Angleton. ’1;5::‘ gai’d”

4
2
<
.
‘
]
L3
«
3

story.

Mr. Angletor‘ﬁ."/This is falSe on page 40, from line 8,

/ .
P, ’y ‘G'? .
"Mr. Angleton told me that essenti fl) this information was
& &
/ 7
t’h«’it' is absolutely false. &%

correct,"

/

I’\n;/I rever made any such statement:ﬁ‘
p, /

it -~ liﬁé/s 19 and 20, "Angleton said he wa.s‘_?;‘really taken back|

S/
Xl

allise .
7

st 78 :
an:%i"h/effect he could confirm the two correctfions.” That is

Mr. Aaron. I think that covers it.

Mr. Angleton. And this is false:

410 Frat Streer, S.€., wavningion, D.C. 2000)
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Mr. Aaron. Let ma ask one last question.
Mr. Angleton, When I say technical assistance, £
quite different matter,

Mr. Kirbow. You do not mean technical assidtdnce in the

.Qnglcton. e knew what .1 was':;ééﬁ-g was this stuff
2 ;
to the Israeliis, which was accurntev

s
Senator Tower.

N
understand it, he r'r\{x

am trying to say.

Senator Tower.ﬁf'e did admi‘t $o technical assistance in
terms of intelligéﬁze?

Mr. Angli§6n. No, it wasn't a qu%s{éﬁn of my admitting,
I told him bﬁgt it was well-known that ingthe whole field of
A

ELINT an;&gany things, that we have worked d&ilgsely with the

&
. o5
Israel isd
Sénator Tower. But not specifically, technigal
assifstance and nuclear weapon development?
Angleton. That subject wasn't in existence.

Mr. Aaron. Mr. Angleton, is it possible that one sogrce

of this story could be alleged operations by the |Israelis

TOP SECRET
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Mr.

After Me. talked to me about having all those

which we

was a lie. d, after 22 years' wdé

jounalists to go and try tg

Mr.

¥

Angleton. No,

Y

S

4
/7
\\fter than Hirsch's, he said, &§€ 80

régbe I

\ V, _f

to Israelil intelligence. |Well, I knew ;531t away that that ,
v, v/’

they would have be \&valng me out & bed at 3 in the morninq.[
In other words, in S%\ngars 1 haﬁég:evcr known them to withhol?

anything germain to our gib activity, So that for Amerxcanf

favé,'got home before --

Angleton. There have been many efforts

that doesn't exclude the Israelis.

Kirbow. Do you have specific knowledge

TOP SECRET
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Senator Mathias. Mr. Chairman, 1 would suggest that

perhaps we defer that subject for the moment. I am sure we

will be meeting with Mr. Angleton again.

Senator Tower. Then, too, we can get the FBI matter in

=
Lo
J
— 2
<
N
L
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«
3
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the meantime.

I have just a couple of questions that I would appreciate |
it if Mr. Angleton would give us his evaluations as an expert %
on. And they go back to his testimony relative to the Kennedyl
asgsassination. ]
As I recall, you said that immediately after the assassi—‘

. Y . L .
nation Golitzen' on his own initiative communicated with you

and advised you that it was normal practice for a defector who

410 Fuyt Street, 5.€.. Watninaion, 0.C. 20003

had a military background to be processed in Department 137 i
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Mr. Angleton, Inter?ogﬁted, or processed,

Senator Mathias. And that the implication certainly of
this was that Oswald was an ex-Marine, and had been through
this process, and that therefore at least that he might have
been acting within the context of the Soviet plan, {s that

right?

Mr. Angleton. That is the thrust of what he was trying
to say. MNis English is such that it {sa very difficule.

Senator Mathias. I understand. But then gsome years

later -~ my recollection is that you said it was in 1967 or

employment of their top operators in the investigation of the

1969 -- you learned that the KGB had spent six month of f

Kennedy assassination, and wouldn't this fact in your mind
negate the implication of the.original Golitgjgbcall or that
they were involved?

Mr. Angleton. I want to congratulate you, because that
man is a man who is also a suspect of Nosenko.

Senator Mathias. You mean in 19677

Mr. Angleton. Just to show you the ground you are
treading on, Golitzen gave us informatian regarding the
penetration of our own organization. And we worked down to an
|
identity. And the FBI disagreed with us. And I am talking ‘

about not a few minutes, but several weeks and nonths of work.

And the Bureau's attitude was, you have got the wrong man, and|

the allegation therefore does not affect the CIA, and we
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. And eventually I was called to take the case. And he stated

advise that you send it to the Army.

And I might add, the man who wrote that memorandum was
the Burt Turner I mentioned who was one of the competent
FBI analysts. So it was in limbo. and we stated that "X"
was the penetration agent, and the Bureau refused to accept
that. And in 1967 a Soviet =~ on whom we had a dossier on thid
thing, because he was once stationed in India, and therefore
we knew who he was, and all the rest of it == with an unknown
coming to us as Nosenko was, he was a real man, we had years
of surveillance on him, anﬁ so on., And he came, and he
alleged =~ and he was a %6&{ temporary duty in Washington

here -- and he established contact with the first Mrs. Helms.

that among his missions to the US was to éffec;_}hc redefectioT
or the return to th% Soviet Union of a man, and that man was
the man whom we had identified as a Soviet agent. And he went
into the whole background, that this man was one of the
highest grade illegals that they had ever had, and he was in
our Agency.

So this had a tremendous impact on Burt Turner, because

he was one of the two interrogating officers. And 1 can‘t

talk to you about professional pride, but for a man of his

competence to have done it the wrong way, that hurt.

So I had a question injected, which was, what do you knowl

about George Blake?
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(4
@Jj;
And then his response was, he says, we thi he ia dead.
Now, hwere 18 a man who is supposed to be Special
Assistant to the Head of Counterintelligence in K68, whose

mother was a secretary to Litvinov, and he comes therefore

from the aristocracy, as Nosenko does, because his father was

the Minister of Maritime Affairs. And there is a statue of
Nosenko's father. And Golitzen had told us that men chosen
for very dangerous missiong of penetration and duplicity came
from the aristocrécy. Everyone trusted them, and their fathers
and their families are heroes of the Soviet Union.

So here was this man who said as to Blake, we think he is'
dead.
Two to three weeks late; is when Blake escaped from
Scrubb's Woods to the Soviet Union. Now, if he had come to
the US to exfiltrate as the Special Assistant to the Head of
Counterintelligence, to exfiltrate a persoh who worked in
the West as an illegal from the end of World War II, and
gradually worked into us, why wouldn't he have known the

re.
exfiltartion plans of George Blake, which would have been

’

simultaneous, because he was a Headquarters man here on TODC.

So we handled him for six or seven weeks.

And some of the most telling parts of the interrogation
was that when he went back to the Soviet Union he would have
/

access to archives. And what was on our mind, and what

cryptonym that we wanted him to work up -- and this would
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relate to the third part of the damage part on Golitzen -~
what ‘did Golitzen know that they 41d not know he knew? what

agents in the West could be under our control as a result of

Golitzen's disclosures regarding those things?
And you can see the trcmgngpus qual{ty this man had of
almost getting from our man those four or five crytonyms,

which would have told them what they wanted to know, because

know, and so on. And these are officials, and so on.
So he wasn't given that, He was given stuff that was

sort of medium low level stuff, you couldn's call it chicken

l

|

there are cases they are not sure whether he knows or dossn't {
|

I

feed -~ but we never told him we disbelieved in him. And he
sald, if you do those things for me, I have an opportunity,
because of my mother and 80 on, to become Head of the American
Department of the KGB.

And the other thing he wanted, was, we toock him to the

Soviet Agency and we came out later for contacts, and he stated

there was a telegram there, and he had been requested to
acquire all the information possible on the whereabouts of
Golitzen and Nosenk?. And I was actually in Wisconsin. And
I called my Deputy long distance and I said, if there is any
prop;5a1 put up by that individual that would expose -- and I
use the crytonym name of Golitzen -- don't.

A week later is when he got to Moscow and he sent a cable

to tell us that he can give them word on everything on
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Golitzen,

Coming back to what you stated, with our 1{tmus paper and
with our analysis of him, we treated him as a walk-in, as a
part of the thing to confirm Nosenko's bona fides, and the
build-up, And_he is the one who gave the full description of
the fact that for six months the place was immobilized for thig
investigation, of all the high level all over the works, is
the way he put it.

Senator Mathias. You contrasted the way that the Russiand

treat a returned defector, ahd the way we treat them. And

in that connection, to your knowledge was Oswald every
interrogated when he teturned from Russia?

Mr. Angleton. I don't know -- I probably would know, but
I don't know whether the military -- norﬁally that would fall
within the jurisdiciton of the military, since he was a
military man who defected. So I don't know' the :answer to that

Senator Mathias. What about from Cuba?

Mr. Angleton. I can't answer that.

Senator Mathias. Or at Any time?

Mr. Angleton. I think the Bureau interviewed him.

Senator Mathias. The Bureau, not the CIA?

Mr. Angleton. I am certain we never did, no.
Senator Mathias. But you think the FBI did?
Mr. Angleton. That ‘is just my sensation that they did.

Senator Mathias. We will follow that up.
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%] person wf{bgzém, whose name I don't remember.
R

;} and he came here éf\now, I am getting ont6”ground I don't

#iknow -- the newspapeﬁ%iiid Mr. Hoove€r¥dave an order that the |.

'YHill was off-base, and wien

This is the very last question. You referred to files
that are maintained on persons who have some contact with the
Soviet Union and the Soviet nationals. And I would like to
pursue that in a personal way.

About two years ago Arbotov was in this country, and he
came to lunch in my office. And we had several members of
Congress there. Would this kind of thing be a matter of

record?

,\iifiet Embassy, then my answer would be yes.

‘Q%Qiaaggzz Mathias. My recollection is, he came %éﬁn

Mr. Anglegon. If the Bureau had him under surveillance l®
‘ o7 ;

- ”
“% i

¢ O

[ -
Y4,

“?surveilled, and whom he saw ?as unknown., That is what the

Ay o

’:ﬁnewspaper said. My own{gbgerva€76n“uou1d be in any technicalf®

~

coverage of an install#tion, the dodr.of an individual, would ¥}
%gé"éqntacts, if the
man was suspeCti or there is a reason.

S %

Senat©or/Tower. Excuse me.

[.~Snvieqﬂéz;son visiting members here on the Hill?
3%y

¥




Prone [Ares 202) 3446000

J
L)
<
.
“«
]
€
«
2

20003

410 Fust Streer, S E.. Wasningran, D.C.

At this point my question is on purely hypoﬁ:?gﬁéal

I plan to go next week with the Senate %56 p which is
7

become a q
Mr. I\ngleﬁ%\ We don't have any Wcrage in Moscow.

Senator Math4als. Is that the kgn of thing that -~
S %
e /4

Mr. Angleton. cyare not 1iving in a very ideal world

in the Agency. ) ¢t réess the hard material.

A

. 2N /
Senator Mathias. Qﬁnﬁe b is a hypothetical question,

let me make it even more hf;;&hetical. Let's say our mission,
/. %

4

instead of visiting Mosgo' vﬂﬁgts Rome or Paris or someplace, |

where it is very easy/€br you to o erate, And there were
Y Y

4 "{
meetings with Russiéns who were klo wn to have visitied me in

r,

& 3
Washington. wourf that be the kind d{ thing which would get

&
to a Conqressxfg:l file?
I“ J 5
Mr. Angliéton. No. I imagine the Bwitish MI-5, though,
P / l

»3
because offthe Russians in London, would paér through liaison

a report on the meeting. And we have examples d%ere Czech

V
de%;%tor told us

I.

w

and what the cryptonum was,
ﬁ
&

W7 have got other cryptonyms on British members of Parliamens

Y4
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fact -- wi hgyour name on it, it would EF‘the Soviets, and

you would be bq%é;? in the file, whichHFwould probably be that
' 4

thick, of that Sovdiet activity in ufié us. And there would be

p

the fact that he was“ere, and tHat he went to New York, and

" he did this or that.

Senator Mathias. So bl wouldn't show up in Mathias’
file, that would show up }ﬁ a‘ Arbatov file?

Mr. Angleton. That/is riqh'?; That is the way it is
supposed to be. And/ti é_only timerjhe}e 1 can see a file

would be opened ongan American CongresSfian or Senator would

And fi7think Mr. Hoover's practice was that he would learn

thfouqh his own sources that a person who is not Ggood was

going to have lunch with a Congressman or was cultivatingghim,

7 and he would pick up the money -- or this is what they say?¥

And I think this is the way he handled it
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call him on the phone and say, I think you should know

following, and there would be a notiflcation that MEZ9F

%Z\tificd, et cetera, He called me once when t;he:f{g5

Aéo gh time factor for him to send a letter tg:ké. He said,

youSare doing something at such and such anéﬁour, you should

/4

homosexual, or 50:6% and so on. And

to change the gbérae in a hurry. But

4

Bureau, Whehfhr. Hoover intervened

3
i
either jfgyestion of time or a

/

question of emphas ki; But the formal part goes on regardless,
d

2

\‘}: ;P he is, is involved, or
number of things, thei ﬁiaﬂa record on it.

%

if a person, regar

passed a document,

is

up in a telephone tap, or any

Senator Mathiasb' In oth%; words, you are saying what a

political friend &t/ mine once
/ L,
unless you makefynews? ;

Mr. Angléton. That is one way 6 “looking at it.

Senator Mathias. That is all, Mr.%Chairman.
P

4id, that you don't get news

M/ Angleton. I want to commend you Aéain on that

{ﬁnresolved cases. And that is one of the biggest, H:Eause we

y know so much about that person when he was in India.

And, he

AN

was the most sophisticated, cultivated, high level intellRgencd

person.
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Senator Baker. What would you do, Mr. Angleton, to i/
to rehabilitate the Agency.in particular in counterinfelli~
gence capability, since you feel that it is deteriorating,

what things in particular would you do? %
Angleton. My feeling is that the ﬁgpgcy has to go
jF7
&

the purgatory that -- these iirca}éﬁﬁt no man would
= &nd therefore let it be shos&igq or whatever. And
let all the poﬁ#é%:al repercussions gégé place, and if you go
Y \

to purgatory, m Lew

So my view ig, let i
consequences,
two fathers.

their superiors by directi

7N
Agency below the Director has to, be responsive to two
..;,1 >

authorities.

N
What two authoxities?

Mr. Angle&é%. I mean -the Congreis”and the Executive.

ou know about

40, ¥
diew is that on Chile would yo;\%ﬁkase ask the Whitz|

%
N\ at least so
Eéﬁey can come back with Colby after the Executive part ha
'Colby what it might be. But to throw the bur‘gb on the
yi/rector to respond to a question on Chile, gives him§s¢ he

is always in that dual position. And something doesn't¥{geem

to work that way. And the lower you go in the Agency. even
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And I am not making any puns.

Senator Baker. To be responsible to the Congress and to

Angleton, The word response is whatégfgtUtbs me {
b, 4 7 I
IS
somewhat, Qésguse the secrets that we have/fﬁst been discussing
2

gv

here are so dggrmaln to everything in thid Eountry relating to

. V.
the world balancejof power and what EDE'Soviets will strike

/
at, and what the rolle of detente i;{? That is what I am trying

A,
#,

to get at. The Execuﬁ%ve - injgfher words, the intelligence
. &7
community has never reak&z haééz day of peace in a way. When
e/

v"‘\ /
Hoover passed away, and G;}ég;ame aboard, everyone in the

7

|l ¥
intelligence community Z?lievgééknow we can normalize this

p ; 4 : .
situation. It has quer been normal before. Mr. Hoover never |

attended an Agencx:ﬁéetinq. Mr. Hoover never permitted one

B $

of his reptesentgtives to go beyond

0/@?

Mr. Helm%, and Helms called me in before himW%¥and said, what

vE

posi§4§1 should I take, and I said, he wants tofcpme and
% 3

’

he feels that he is capable of handling it, that you will Dg
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And in fact that happened, and everybody thou~WC, we had

captain that didn't make admiral aboard whaffill gettle

has never been a §‘§:ili7inq factor in thia Government as it

relates to, not cou gi;intelligence/aﬂone, but the intelli- [

: y i
gence community. And rongly opposed to professionals
being Directors.

I would say that a proggggional Director of the Agency

doesn't work, he doe5n't&pave agbasis on the outside, or the
perspective. And I thﬂ%%jthe Roc gééifer Commission's
& %

observations were fi%@ﬁ rate in term ﬂ%f the idea of two

Deputy Directors wéﬁ have to be confirméqiand whatnot. And

Y X
I think that no,directorate should be exp cted to follow the
J‘.'

the business.

%g%étor Baker.
Commi*ssion reports?
Mr. Angleton. I don't see anything wrong with it %

Senator Baker. Do you think it will work?
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Mr. Angleton. I really don't know this area. So I am

not competent to speak or go around seeing what will happen

‘%é? Congress, just on the simple question of Chile anﬁrthe
N

lgﬁgages and the damage that is done to US posture abroad how

i mu §§; it does this take?
J éhptor Baker. It wouldn't take man%_ “That is an argu-

A2

ﬂf
’:O

Mr. Angleton. All the cases wegare discussing, in the
3 &5
. P
hands of the ﬁ;png people, and oup&files in the hands of the

mentativeh;hing.
iy

&/
wrong people, weuld have very decisive political impact upon

;ur elections. That is whatﬁI mean, to be very frank about it
; g@ould that happen?
Mr. Angleton. ;vﬁ are all kinds of information which,
if it falls 1nto tn ‘ ng hands or should they want to use

:\ﬁotives, would be absolutely

Senator/ Tower. In other w'xds, this information could

W

be use;éggvboliticians as a political football?
r_'7 g7

/ Angleton. Precisely. fﬁpan who would do it

. €
(Whereupon, at 6:05 p.m., the Committee wasWadjourned,

subject to the call of the Chair.)
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